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Ҹ՛এѐ

䰠܈Ȕсࡶ壝ପȕͫсପୣ੧ٞ੼׿੧ߛرਘй
ٞ੼澝И֢澝оࡳ◗ਙҶЍउङ300դЋЏٗҁы
մবإ৻঩֨▲૜澞۩ћबлࣲઆ澝֝ৈԊԃ澝ਚԃй

֨ଇۨҸ՛৆ੈऩ߶ङգܴͫޞ৒ݕԟ࠿ѹմٗџқؘͫ࣫

Ҹ՛Њմٗ஄♝ङһգۨ୸澞

И֢չٞ੼ͫୃީڢӹЍउЇ৆׍ࡺ୸ڽ߂ङԚֿФ▲澞

сପୣ੧ٞ੼׿੧ر଑ДЗ୍੽Ԛֿङ١֫չЏ
ԇ৻঩֨▲૜澞۩ћ॥ݍߢফھࣲޏ澝ߐ܉ޏ澝
ѹ▲࠿ԟ֝஄Иݕލ૪ИЉؘ֨ͫࡶӄୂсڠ׍଱ͫߑޏ

մٗङਈԃ澞

۩ћֳܴӫܴͫޏ৒ѩԗ୐壝фսչ߆ԇͫ६ݕ࠵ԟॠ܉

ۯਘЍउ՟ؚ֢ߛИ澝ٞД֢֨ӄङܬૡԕࢠލЉͫٵࡊ

ङЏԇ஬ࡌ澞

۩ћ௤度ҼࡨЗыؚۯીئ঒ࣲͫӫޏ঒ࣲࣲ֨ͫھґؚܴ

度չޢԇङଥ߆঒ࣲئ੧ી۩ڠ׍ލЉͫޞङգڑ报ѩ֛ۯ

Џԇडݏङۅݼ߄澞

۩ћޏيܢЏԇ௅ֿͫ����年ر૏ф঒ࣲহҵ׿੧ؘஎ଍

ੈ澞۩੧ҭӣՇܼ֨୏ԗ澝ؐ઀澝Ғ帡௎க঒ݏঈ௅ֿङ

ࣞࣔѩԎͫОؚ҈ݕۯЋாׂ୐܎૏фս澞

۩ћ॥ح✼ߢՕܴ৒澝ךҫԗչԕۅؠङՇࣲي
ਚԃйЊҶ॑ͫھࣲيѫુѠՇ॑ݮѮֳܴͫھ
ѫһգՇ۴ݠͫي՟ͫސһӫߛߌ澞



сପୣ੧ީИ֢мם֌Џୣ੧Ф▲ͫЭީИ֢

Է՗߂㖃Сङୣ੧Ф▲֢ͫஎԗ֢֨ٵࡊӄୣ

੧ЏИلйӹӧͫҶࣱ߆ԇਈԃޙ૟؏֑澞�
сପୣ੧ٞ੼׿੧ީсପୣ੧֢எୂԗ଒३Иङ୍੽ق٢
Ф▲ͫީ؏֑сପୣ੧Ҷࣱ߆ԇਈԃङ୍੽ߣߑФ▲澞

сପୣ੧ͫق৆ੈৠৌ٢יӄ׋૟؏֑ङޙсପୣ੧ۺ҉
ٞ੼׿੧ЊԕܬИ֢澝ߎޙ澝ޏԆֶ澝૞ԧ澝ஸ֢澝םࢫ
ӯо澝২֢澝Ԇܳם澝ਸ਼֢澝֢ڴ澝݈ұ澝֢ࡣ澝ԫׅ࠙澝
ङЏԇ৻঩ͫОٞإґܴব؟З֢ךӯ澝ԧள֨ӄङם۞
੼Њоࡳ澝ࡳ࡭ם澝Ԙ২љՃࠬڏݟ١֫ࡳд୍੽ङ୐壝
сޣЊЏԇࠍࠉߛڪ澞

сପୣ੧֢எԗ଒३Иङ୍੽ق٢�b�сପୣ੧ٞ੼׿੧
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BoCom Brazil Holding
Company Ltda.
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Sun Xu*
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ߣৈߓਁ

ٝՇ੧ਁॕङघӣࡁ澞
୏澞߄ܴߓ୏֚ਝмҵ৏▲ઋҵٞ੼ਁБਁ߄ܴߓङਁБͫҿਁ������୏Ѻй߄ܴߓਁࡨ߶દূߌ֣ߣৈߓਁ

*嗋зѫП٭�
��й����年ٞं߃�੼Иୣס੧܅ӕ澞֨ڭ֌Џखઓהखઓ澞

֣ߣ߫ৃু

Ҹ՛৆ੈ঒ࣲەӑ
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ۨОٞ੼҄߂୐壝ͫߣߑଇۨӯञबҼސ

՟ாऩ߶澞

Оմٗӫଭ࣪حږݼ߄ͫ׋մٗۨ୸ͫ௴ԋմٗ֨
୐壝澝ॠ܉ঈ௅ֿЉݕލԟЏԇਈԃչऽજҥו澞�

௤度Ҽ॑ࡨѫ৩ѽسЕՃक़䮬ͫ࠴҉ٷ૪੧ѣЏ
॑ѫુѠ澞

۠ް

澝ਁБљۯЊմٗ澝ؘؚ࣫ͫݼ澝௤ޢ३঒ࣲଥࡶ
Ճ҈ځ֌ङސךһ૗澞

Љ ލ ׍ ڠ ਁ Б 䥟 ӯ ਈ ԃ ͫ ܴ ৒ ݐ ଒ И ٞ ▲ ѽ ԗ
଒ ३ � 澞
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஄♝ީڶ߾

ѕы୍س

Ҹ՛ӄיՃͫୂי
ҭӣ୍سմٗ࣫ي
Зͫۅ௴ԋٛڑԗ
帖ࣣ

֨՟Џԇ௅ֿ॥ߢ
଱ߑޏফфսӫݍ

ֳৄ׷ड़֮ͫثҸث
ܴһ૗Њ،ҒԽө澞

௤度୍ંؚۯ஬
Е崤ખચЏԇͫࡌ
ޏݗ܋଱ܴͫ৒ߑ
Џԇߑ଱澞

ӫޏગઋ澝ॠ؆ઁ
Ӧ澝ઁਸۼ੧ͫЕࠀ
঒ݏ澞�

Շ࣫מૐ׋࣪ڏݟٷ
ҏ଒մٗۨ୸

1.

4.

2.6.

5.

Ҹ՛џқކԗ

�
�
�
�

Ԥ૞Օܴ৒ङ働�
էحݼ

3.
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20
����年ͫޏӍ剫䎏䡏ە௢ٷੵߛࣀ刽垬Ҷࣱ澞Ѵச՟ؘ֢ޑ՟ாஅ䡏அͫޑݒݏ�

Ҷࣱ৆ࡺՉӱܸٚ۫ם澞

Јԡ年ͫ֨Ҷࣱ঒ޑݒݏଠ度ߠݹङਅްЈͫ২֢澝ࠬࡳ澝И֢չٞ੼ঈ֢Ԇ

ूޞਲ澞䡏呙ङՃז۱߄ࡺԃ度ͫҶࣱ৆ܴݵঌݺչҒ帡௅ֿङݺдૄ٠澝ીם

Շͫ޾એ۩ћث����年ҭ߈٥ࢠ澞Щ઀ѳઋͫ����年ٞ੼-*6௄ઋՕؘ࣫����ङ׍࠳୸澞

Ѹգٞͫޞ੼৆ࡺёவЛ▲঩ӧ୍ܸ۫ם͹עЏࣤل௤ЉЈ澝ޏ▲૶۟߯䉸࣫ࢅ澝ݙڄݺԉ

੼ਈի৓ٞߛߌйثஶઑ३ͫݷݺҿީીػஶઑ३澞ݷۅߣৈݺঢ়ӗљՃଘ֨य䧨ङીٱם

୸ਙҼ୍੽澞׍ࡺ૏澝ґܴ৆܎ږ⩾ङ६ܴؔͫ৒׋ܴ࣪

����年ͫсପୣ੧ٞ੼׿੧ֳܴৄ׷ѣЏџқ઀ЉԈͫݣ॥ثځߢ䡏ە澞۩ћӲઌдؘٷ

ଓ३ԄҸͫґஞޑӣմؘٗୂםثҶͺ؍ۅґЏԇକ৒ेͫࠄ௄ۄځङࡀӍओޏثд୓ޑ

ыմ؍Ҷ澞

ࣔӰқڠڱલङީͫـ঒வЛ֟ٯڑ஡ङͫ׋࣪ୂי����年۩੧҉ࣀՈڱд橙ыङ৆ੈЏ

働澞۩ћ॥ߢՀЊٞ੼6+')ாऩͫҒ帡ઁࠥڽବ׍୸ͺӕेݗ܋❔Ӵߑ١֫଱ͫ৆ੈ働ݼ

৐৒ґߊԟͺ૏фЊિ❔Сݕґׂ୐,-/Џԇՠҁͫ௎க৙ୋਈԃܛ૏܎ЊڠͺԆڠ׍ੋު

ܴਧױबҼेͫۅґ۩੧ࡶԈ؍ۅҶ澞

Ѩ۱յऽͫЈԡ年䡏ثەо؟֢ࡳङڧրଦ࢏ӗͫڞИ֢૏١֫ߎЭ࣫يӟ޾

ࡳङٞ੼Њоߛߌ֨ٷ૏ͫ܎ՀЊИ֢١֪֫ױ޾ѫߑ߄ԃ澞И૏ਁБਅް҅۩੧ࡴङڠ

١֫ङޅѽ܎૏݌؍ЇӀڠ޾וॼжԃ澞Ȕ❔ӴପȕٵՖީڢӹߣߑיࢁՀЊИ֢❔Ӵ١֫

ङП੽࢑ଳͫӀוਧױङՇيӹް澞����年Јԡ年ͫсପୣ੧ٞ੼׿੧ிӯ؏ۨثИ֢❔Ӵ

١֫ङ܎૏ͫۨٷОޅЗܞ২֪Ԛ௙З੊֪Ȕ❔Ӵପȕсޣङ୐壝ߣߑ澞

 

年Ҹ՛ࠢઃ
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۩੧॥ߢӫͫޏԊԃݍফѩԗ۩੧֨Ғऀ௎கӣߤՃ௎க঒ݏ௅ֿङЋЏࣔ୸ͫݕԟ৔ՠݶ

ञ澞۩੧ڐޏՇગॹд▲঩ӧׂ୐фսͫԕܬ͹Ҹ՛Ғऀ௤ݶञׂ୐澝Ҹ՛Ғऀׂ୐澝+9-

Пொׂ୐չИ֢Пொׂ୐澞ڢ年ؘ࣫ݶञ����ьபоͧضխҸ՛ֲߡबҼݶҵͨͫԩ۩੧ۈ

澞�����ҵݶ

֛ுЉٵӚङ����年ͫـ঒׋࣪ୂיहێЅՊͫ㖒઀ЊЩ઀ЉҠсͫ߁сପୣ

੧ٞ੼׿੧ёࣀґܴдؔԃչ६ҡͫ۩ћЉؘ࣫ލॳॄͫՈڱдѩڑङۨ働澞

۩ћֳܴͫڪޘײ▲ر۩੧џқ઀չ۠ްͫߛߌثҭࢠҒڶ澞۩ћر৐৒Շܼ۩੧ЋЏѩ

Ԏ澝Љލӫܴͫޏ৒О॑ѫ՟उױ޾ך޾҈ݕङ୐壝߆ԇ澞
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Ҹ՛П੽Џ働

16.4%

И୿Џԇݶҵԩࡁ

23.3%

ௌۈУҒ帡૏фٺ

ьபоض

R$93

૏୐ۈ࢛ߛௌ�

ьபоض

R$105
૏фۈௌ�

R$122
ьபоض

Ӕ��4/3ٛێ�� �
�ઋוܪݕӹ�

4.7%

ીئ঒ࣲઁࠥ

R$90
ьபоض

�ञࣤݶӔ૏ф֮ٵ
�85'+��
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16 年 12 ߃ 17 年 12 ߃ 18 年 12 ߃ 19 年 12 ߃ 20 年 12 ߃

 ૏ф  4,004 4,976 6,298 8,658 12,215ۈ

▲঴૏ߎ 557 560 577 837 936 

 ञ 574 575 601 653 764ߓৱ߄۱

Ӕӯ䃔 32 43 64 89 117 

৔ՠݶञ� 27 45 65 90 143 

ௌۈУҒ帡૏фٺ 1 2,171 3,668 4,408 6,061 9,292 

૏୐ۈ࢛ߛௌ 2,964 4,085 4,897 6,373 10,549 

 ञࣤ  (ROAE) 5.6% 7.5% 10.8% 14.1% 16.4%ݶӔ૏ф֮ٵ

 ञࣤ (ROAA) 0.8% 1.0% 1.1% 1.2% 1.1%ݶ૏фۈ֮ٵ

Ӕٛێ (NIM)��ઋוܪݕӹ� 2 3 5.3% 5.8% 5.5% 5.2% 4.7% 

ҭૡࣤߎ঴૏▲ض׉ٞ 21.3% 16.1% 14.5% 15.1% 14.4% 

 Ԉ૏ф 1,268 1,267 1,468 2,084 2,705ࡶ

 46.5% 57.2% 57.8% 61.4% 60.2%  ࡁҵݶߎۨ

И୿Џԇݶҵԩ�4ࡁ 10.5% 17.4% 21.2% 25.3% 23.3%

֢ӄҒऀછ঴ ҶࣱҒऀછ঴
ٞ੼Пߓછ঴

٠ૄ֪ڢ ٠ૄ֪ڢ ٠י

Moody’s Aaa.br Ba1 Ba1 Ba2 

Fitch AAA(bra) BB+ BB BB-

ીԇݤ੽� �
(घЅ�பоض)

છ঴

1  ԕܛܬґͫҒऀચչҿ؉ܛ܈Ғऀ௎கङЏԇͧ❔Ӵͫॕߎչיࢁ❔Ӵͨ

2 �ԕ܎�ߓਁܬ૏ݶ�ҵ澞

3��ԕܬИ୿ЏԇݶҵՃҸݱ١֫ڐҁલޅ澞

ҵ�澞ݶ૏܎ߓҵ�ਁݶҵ�И୿Џԇݶێӹӯוܪ��4
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૏୐ۈ࢛ߛௌ
�ԥѹ ��ьபоض�

43.8%  
年֮׍୸ࣤ

37.4%  
年֮׍୸ࣤ

ௌۈУҒ帡૏фٺ
�ԥѹ ��ьபоض�

ञࣤݶӔ૏ф֮ٵ

5.6% 7.5%

10.8%

14.1%

16.4%

16 年 12 ߃ 17 年 12 ߃ 18 年 12 ߃ 19 年 12 ߃ 20 年 12 ߃

3.0

4.1

4.9 6.4

10.5

2.2

3.7

4.4

6.1

9.3

16 年 12 ߃ 17 年 12 ߃ 18 年 12 ߃ 19 年 12 ߃ 20 年 12 ߃

16 年 12 ߃ 17 年 12 ߃ 18 年 12 ߃ 19 年 12 ߃ 20 年 12 ߃
13



Љਧ૏фוܪ੾तࣤ

Љਧࣤ

▲঴૏ߎ

૏ߎҭૡࣤ

Љਧࣤ�Љਧ૏фוܪ੾तࣤ

3.3%

91.6%94.6%
127.1%

95.5%

199.3%

2.4%

0.9% 0.8%
0.3%

И୿Џԇݶҵ
�घЅபоض�

55.4%  
年֮׍୸ࣤ

18

105

88

64

43

૏ߎҭૡࣤ�  (%) �� �
▲঴૏ߎ (घЅபоض)

21.3%

557 560 577

837
936

16.1% 14.5% 15.1% 14.4%

16 年 12 ߃ 17 年 12 ߃ 18 年 12 ߃ 19 年 12 ߃ 20 年 12 ߃

16 年 12 ߃ 17 年 12 ߃ 18 年 12 ߃ 19 年 12 ߃ 20 年 12 ߃

16 年 12 ߃ 17 年 12 ߃ 18 年 12 ߃ 19 年 12 ߃ 20 年 12 ߃ 14



 

 

۩ ੧ ॥ ߢ Հ Њ ं ٞ ੼ ݺ ঌ ۅ ୣ ੧ П ح ङ
6+ ')ͧব Ғ帡ۄ ݵ ܴͨாऩͫପ ଋ ОИشѣ Џ
ݕ ҈ ࣔ ࠺ ߚ ў Ғ帡 ݵ ܴͫԉԃٞ੼ ৆ זࡺ ਲ澞

Շܼ۩੧ۑࣅӌЏ੧ЏՃؚۯङЋ୸ͫҭӣ଍ऀ
(4*+9֨ЏԇߊஒՃܛґڔސङݺঌܴͫۅࡴࢲ
৒ѩԗ۩੧6+')ாऩЏԇсࡶޣ३չфսৈߣ澞

۩੧ۨОܞ২֪Ԛ௙ੂ؟ӕՀЊ��❔Ӵପ��ङୣ
੧ͫ �❔Ӵପ��ީڢӹ܎ߣߑיࢁ૏И֢֡ؔݶञ
١֫ङП੽ٵՖ澞଑҅ر۩੧ੂך޾ڱङОؚۯ
଱澞ߑԇङ߆૏܎҈ݕ

20
Џԇ

PEAC ாऩ

Ғ帡傴֟ாऩͫٮԉٞ੼
ИشѣЏ࢒ଋ䡏ە஡Ҽ

ીئ঒ࣲ

❔Ӵପ

Ҹ՛Ғ帡

����年ߍ 澞ض�ьபо�ௌଇۈУҒ帡ٺͫ

� � � � 年 ջ ત ۈ ૏ фͧી ئ ঒ ࣲ ઁ ࠥͨ�

ଇӱ��ьபоض澞

年৆ੈщࢵ
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էґৢؿ�恱৷֢ॹ਋ॠू९۱݁૖д�����Зஅ
ܔէԛஓ▲িٗҁ֝஄݁૖дЗыஅٷͫוગܔ
੸ו澞

۩੧Ӳઌдܴ৒ङ॑ѫુѠݺঌͫऀљܶحЏԇ
଍ੈ঒ࣲՃմٗ੧О澞

ऩङީੂڱ॥ߢङ॑ѫڧրͫ஑Ѻ࣪׋չ॑ѫ௎
கͫݕ௤մٗՃؚࢠۯ۞度 ҡͫҶҸڐ澝ଥޢङҸ
՛঒ࣲӲ度ͫे ґՠઁ澞

৕਩ڏউ

ѣЏ॑ѫુѠ

॑ѫુѠݺঌ�

॑ѫુѠؘ૪

ەӍ䡏ޏӠܐ� ԛऐ▲িыմݙݵ

ы۵
֨றӫѣЏИڶङܴݵЈͫ۩੧РԄற年ѣЏ؟
িЇࡴԈͫݍ઎୐壝੧ЏӫޏङڐऀځՇͫһգ
ӹܸ۫澞ڢثѾவײফݍ

஑Ѻڔސӣմٗଓ३ԄҸङୂם૜ͫ۩੧୊Ո߃�
۟߯௎க澞ڠٷԗৠৌ঒ࣲչিЇ৻ৌͫेґЏ
ԇକ৒澝଍ੈ௤ݼ澞

۩੧ୌ঳ࠡםୂۈପଋ஧ݶࡊதঈؘ࣫ڔސ૏࢛
Ӈӯऀͫݕԟਈݼ澝߄ञ॑ѫ࣪ٞڱੂͫ׋੼৕
਩ڏউ׹մѫͧ-()ͨљՃ֢எ୐঴RKKJઍચ澞

BOCOM BBM 
2020ӫ۞յ

ԄҸ؟ل
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ԇਈԃ澞߆ङ୐壝ݼО௤޾刽垬ङ����年ͫ஬੽ە䡏ࡀӍओޏ

۩ћЉݕލ௤Џԇրځବ度ͫݕԟ଍ੈڠ׍ͫࣤݼЏԇଥޢ度ͫљҭӣࢠૡ֢

ӄۯؚיङҒ帡澝୐壝߆ԇչ੨ࣿսঈ՟ঝ୐壝஬ࡌ澞�

Ҹ՛Ғ帡

Ҹ՛П੽Џԇ 
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УҒ帡૏ф�b�фսӣঝٺ
�20年12߃�

ੈ଍૏୐

Ҹ՛ચӴ

મ܈ґՃܛ

ӟՍ壝૏

帢ޣ壝૏

ҿѕ

7%

6% 13%

15% 58%

1%

۩੧էҸ՛ؚ҈ݕۯԕܛܬґ帡࠮澝۸ԕ帡࠮ঈךா壝૏߆ԇ澞ҿИ͹�

ИشѣЏͫ年ݶҵ����Ѕபоضਙ�ьபоͫض஬ࡶ҈ݕԈૅܙۅ㝗�

ИֺѣЏͫ年ݶҵ�ьபоضਙ��ьபоض�

த֝澞ਁݏљЇ۪஠ًйИ૏ضҵ��ьபоݶѣЏͫ年ֺם

۩੧ଊବրڄݺځ՚Փͫ॥ߢՀЊ(4*+9ङ6+')ாऩͫޏثځӍ䡏ەӏ

Ӡ澞����年۩੧Շ6ݹ+')ாЈ帡࠮��ьபоͫض年ٺߍУҒ帡ۈௌଇ

��ьபоض澞

18



�УҒ帡૏ф�b�੧Џӣ٢ٺ
�20年12߃�

ୣ੧ՃґகЏ

଍૿չࡶ࣒Џ

উЏչ۰֪фڏ

ன։Џ

ӌЏ

ਈ࢛ՃҸऀзЏ

Ӳধչ◢懳

ҿѕ
41%12%7%

10%6%

5% 7% 12%

2.2
3.7

4.4
6.1

9.3

УҒ帡૏фٺ

�ԥѹघЅபоض����

�ԥѹ ��ьபоض�

16 年 12 ߃ 17 年 12 ߃ 18 年 12 ߃ 19 年 12 ߃ 20 年 12 ߃

 1,521 2,496 2,953 3,132 5,359

518 903 1,148 2,522 2,577

- - - - 698

127 231 264 317 430

5 38 42 90 228

2,171 3,668 4,408 6,061 9,292

ИֺѣЏ

ѣЏֺם

ИشѣЏ

И૏தؚ֝ۯ

ҿѕ

ՠઋ

16 年 12 ߃ 17 年 12 ߃ 18 年 12 ߃ 19 年 12 ߃ 20 年 12 ߃

ЊӌЏबҼङҒ帡ͧݹ܎ধչ◢懳ͫௐսչӌЏͨ�
ԩҒ帡ুՠङ�������

19



ࡁ㦓ՍИԩۈѿௌ֨Ғ帡וܪ

3.6%

2.4%

1.2%

0.9%
0.7%

�ґܛՃ࠮���b�帡࣒㝗ૅܙ
�20年12߃�

�� 年ૅܙߍ㝗ԩࡁО33.66ͤ

࠮ૃݶځ

۰֪ф

؂ૄՃӌфս�

79%17%

4%

16 年 12 ߃ 17 年 12 ߃ 18 年 12 ߃ 19 年 12 ߃ 20 年 12 ߃
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52%33%11%

4%

帡࠮ՃܛґЏԇ��b�૏фૅ୏ӣঝ�
�20年12߃�

AA

A

B

C

D

(E-H)

੧1999年আ2682՚Ӑઑ଒੧ӣঝ澞ס੼ٞ݇߿��

21



۩ћ֠৉୸ߊԟқऩ߶ͫО֢ӄ҈ݕۯؚיીئ঒ࣲ߆ԇͺ۩ћЉޏ޾ލфս

ুՠͫ҄߂ࡌج௎கݶञࣤࡁͺ۩ћֳܴ௤ݼ澝ࡴࢲ澝ଥͫޢପଋݹڐ

ङٵՖ҈ݕЉލ؏֑ङфսչ߆ԇ澞

۩੧Ћࡨીئ঒ࣲͧԕܬીԇு୼չЋாׂ୐ͨЏԇރԝ年ͫ঒ࣲࠥڔЉލ؏

֑ͫ৆ੈЏ働ॳӟ澞۩੧܎݇߿૏ৱٛ҈ݕڑЗۅԗ߆ԇ澞۩ћҭӣдઆؚۯ

૏фۈௌ澝ࡶԈ࣫ͫۅ୐ࡶՃЊ܎૏बҼङ՟ЗސவҒͫێ৔ՠӣۯؚߤ௎க

澞ࠄސ঒ࣲئЇӲઌЋЏીॅׂ࠴֨ٷՉਈԃͫ܈

۩੧ીئ঒ࣲ֝஄֮ੂڱЋЏઍચͫઐী߄পͺӀ߄୸ߊђз୐壝Ճ૏١֫ߎ

बҼЏԇ৆Էͫ૏ф୆৥৆௠ЙͫئਈלОؚܴۯ৒҈ݕѩૅङીئ঒ࣲ߆ԇ澞

۩੧ીئ঒ࣲЏԇे֨ޜґؚۯીئङՕܴ৒׍୸ͫײৄ׷▲澞۩ћପଋЋً

ׂ୐չफ܎ݎ૏ࢠڔސૡؚۯ՟ঝ૏ф୆৥஬ࡌ澞ٷପଋЕࠀङӄୂӣ܅ؙߤ

ௌଇۈ঒ࣲઁࠥئ੧ી۩ͫߍҶՠઁ澞����年؍ҁݱӲͫेґݏ३ࡶ

��ьபоض澞

ીئ঒ࣲ

22



Ћׂً୐

١֫डݏ

ઑڏ૏ুՠ܎

ઑڏ૏܎

١֫डࡹ

ՠ঒ࣲޅ૏ুՠ܎

ીઁئӦ

ીئ঒ࣲؚۯङЗۅԗઆӐࠄސ

ு୼

૏ুՠ঒ࣲ܎

ݎ੽କ୍߂Њ۩੧୿ङۯؚ

ऽۯؚۑ�дઆ஬ࡌ

ӯऀс੧ٵՖޅ҈ݕ�ՠ߆ԇ

৆ࣲۯؚ

㣜ݵԇ߆ङեՖםڠ

ॹڐۯૃ  

ޣ૏с܎

ࡹ௎கછۯؚ

ԇ߆ۯؚ

ܴݵۯؚ

ՠѩԎޅ੧۩ۺ҉

ؐ઀ू९

ৈߣԗҒ帡фս

૏ф঒ࣲ

୐壝фս

Ғ帡ӣߤ

௎க঒ݏ

с੧ٵՖ

ؚ㛼

ીئ঒ࣲ߫ߣ

23



ીئ঒ࣲઁࠥ
�ԥѹ ��ьபоض�

3.7

5.4

7.1

8.5
9.0

16 年 12 ߃ 17 年 12 ߃ 18 年 12 ߃ 19 年 12 ߃ 20 年 12 ߃

24



৆ଋ୸ߊ॥মӕͫו۩੧й����年ڔ࠳ગॹ૏фЏԇֲͫߡऩӹ଍

९澝Ғ帡ूࡺ年澞۩੧૏ф঒ࣲЏԇ䃣तؐ઀৆▲ࢠٝੈ

௎க঒ݏ澝١֫௎கՃࡶԈۅ௎கӣֺࠥߤঈךЗސவ澞

۩੧૏ф঒ࣲЏԇऩӹһ֚߄ா܎૏ׂ୐фս澞ԕܬД

ՑЉգ௎கҞױङЋࡨй܎૏ड़ыҒ帡ঌऋङПԈ঒ࣲ

ֺׂ୐͹Ҹ՛Ғऀ௤ݶञׂ୐չҸ՛Ғऀׂ୐ͫऩӹ଍

ੈٝ૝ଋ▲年澞

����年۩੧ݐޏӟ+9-Пொׂ୐չИ֢Пொׂ୐ͫӣӰ܎

૏йӀ߄Օܴ৒ۅՇࢪيԃङҸ՛љՃИ֢ѣЏ澞

۩੧૏ф঒ࣲЏԇײৄ׷ر▲֪Оؚ҈ݕۯՕؘ࣫६ؔ௤й١֫ӯࣤङ

И୸֛ߊ报ࠄސ澞����年ͫڂ۩੧૏ф঒ࣲЏԇઁࠥО����ьபоض澞

૏ф঒ࣲ

25



૏١֫ߎ

۩੧ޅՠؚۯफݎ壝૏Ճ୿ݎ壝૏஬ࡌ澞֨Ѯ৏Ғ帡ЏԇׂॅЇͫ

Оؚ҈ݕۯԕܬ▲঴١֫Շ੧澝ӣ୦澝੨ࣿսсޣঈ՟ா૏١֫ߎ

୐壝߆ԇͫࢠૡؚۯ՟ঝ૏୐஬ࡌ澞

Оࢠૡ૏١֫ߎՇ੧Џԇ஬ͫࡌ۩੧Оؚ҈ݕۯ૨؛ࢦѮ澝ৈߣગઋ澝١֫ड

ԇ澞߆ङ՟ாߣߑސ঒ୣ੧ঈআІۺ۱澝گ澝ԣલߣߑड঒ݎث澝ࡹ

����年ͫٞ੼૏١֫ߎՉӱٚםӏӠ�澞՟ঝ୐壝ٗӀՇ੧୏ૻЇ年Ј஑д

���૏ׂ୐١֫୦։ௌЈ஑д܎ͫ���澞ـ঒׋࣪ୂיЉӯͫ۩੧ёؘ࣫ࣀ

дଢԎ׍୸ङਧױЏ働ͫҶ年૏١֫ߎমઋՇ੧ௌଇ����ьபоض澞

୐壝߆ԇ

26



૏١֫ߎ �۩੧Пݶؔ֡܈ञચӴ� �
�20年12߃�

с੧ٞ੼׿੧П܈

ҿѕୣ੧

їؚ੨ࣿսсޣ

۩੧١֫с֝ޣ஄ԣգҸ՛Ғ帡Џԇୂ୹ͫ�һգО۩੧Ҹ՛ঝؚ҈ݕۯ୐壝੨

ࣿսЏԇ߆ԇ澞۩ћۯؚ݇߿Џԇ஬ࡌગઋثӏсޣৈߣ澝Ӳઌџࠀ

ঌऋͫОؚۯஅਸ١֫௎க澞

۩੧Оؚܵ҈ݕۯ୙ࡍי澝ӯࣤ澝ପ剱ঈ੽পङ՟ঝ୐壝੨ࣿս߆ԇͫٮԉؚۯ

ӏ՟ঝ١֫௎க澞ث

80%20%

27



۩੧ֳܴৄ׷Օܴ৒ՇͫيЙئङ૏୐࢑࢛ߛଳ澝Њ૏фЏԇ௤度

ԣգङߊஒৈͫߣО۩੧֢澝ӄי՟ாЏԇґܴ௤ૅ୏Շي⼨ؔд

ֳׂؘॅ澞

ٞ੼֢ӄͫ۩੧էͧۯؚߣߑԕୣܬ੧澝૏ф঒ࣲҸ՛澝ґகͨ澝ѣЏؚۯչ

Зы܎૏ৱՇ੧)*Yͧ࠮؂ચͨ澝2)'�ӌЏҒ帡ӛચ�澝2)/�۰֪фҒ帡ӛચ�

չ2,�୐壝Џݶञӛચ�ঈ֡ؔݶञચӴੂڱ६ؔ૏୐࢛ߛ澞

۩੧૏୐ە࢛ߛӑ

Ҹ՛৆ੈ
঒ࣲەӑ

28



૏୐࢛ߛৈߣ

3.0
4.1

4.9
6.4

10.5

16 年 12 ߃ 17 年 12 ߃ 18 年 12 ߃ 19 年 12 ߃ 20 年 12 ߃

1,487 1,638 2,043 1,424 4,307

1,088 1,377 1,536 1,771 1,417

261 772 950 2,166 2,908

128 298 368 1,012 1,662

- - - - 254

2,964 4,085 4,897 6,373 10,549

૏ৱ܎ߣߑ

ીئ঒ࣲؚۯ

сପୣ੧

ѣЏؚۯ

ۯѣЏֺؚם

ՠઋ

�ԥѹ͹घЅபоض�

�ԥѹ ��ьபоض�

16 年 12 ߃ 17 年 12 ߃ 18 年 12 ߃ 19 年 12 ߃ 20 年 12 ߃

֢எ١֫ЇͫஔਁםБ҈ݕ६ؔ૏୐ͫיܴݵ۩੧୸ߊЊЍउ▲ୣࡶ੧ґܴЏ

ԇ৻঩ͫٷପଋࡴࢲ澝߄ॼжԃङсڔސޣО۩੧୍҈ݕ੽ङיࢁ૏୐੭ҭ澞

Њ۩੧६ؔङ૏୐࢛ࣙߛӑ▲ਚͫҶࣱם߂છ঴ߣߑোе۩੧॥ߢ

છџ澞����年ۙͫ߃�ઉͧ,OZINͨչ䲍ଗͧ3UUJ_ͨӣӰ৓ܴ۩੧'''չ�

'GGङٞ੼߂௤છ঴ͺ����年ۙͫ߃��ઉͧ,OZINͨչ䲍ଗͧ3UUJ_ͨӣӰো

е۩੧((��չ(G�ङ֢எછ঴澞
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૏୐࢛ߛ

Ճҿѕ࠮؂֪ߎ

ୣ੧ॕ݇

ࠩ঴❔

LCA�ӌЏҒ帡ӛચ�ՃLCI�۰֪фҒ帡ӛચ�

٠૏୐י

֢எ୐壝ߣߑ૏୐

DPGE

18
 年

 1
2 

߃
19

 年
 1

2 
߃

20
 年

 1
2 

߃
16

 年
 1

2 
߃

17
 年

 1
2 

߃

35%
16%

24%
14%

11%

12%
29%

31%
22%

6%

14%
31%

29%
26%

21%
19%

3%
20%

37%

26%
22%

2%
14%

33%

3%

۩੧૏୐࢛ߛ঒ࣲ௤ݼ澝ৈߣՠࣲ澝ॼжڠۅ澝࢛ߛ६ؔͫО۩੧՟ாЏԇܴ

৒Շي⼨ؔдֳؘङׂॅ澞
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▲ѽԗӐঌ঒ࣲ�������

௎கडࡹ澝છѳչݏӲީ۩੧৔ՠ৆ੈ঒ࣲӐঌङ୍੽ু
ۨ澞௎க঒ֺࠥݏՃबҼ௎ݏՀރЊ۩੧ٯޙ৆ੈ௤度壝
ՠͫҭӣ଍ऀй۩੧৆ࡺ૏ߎઋ୏澝૏୐࢛ߛ澝৆ੈঌऋ澝
Ғ帡঒ࣲঈ՟ாЏԇ澞

௤度୍ં௎கஅީݏ۩੧৆ੈ঒ࣲङͫڶ߾۩੧رֳܴৄ׷Ȕ崤ۡȕԽөૈॲ

й՟ঝ௎க୏ԗ঒ݏଋ३澞

௤ݼ澝୏ԗङ௎கஅݏՃ૏ߎ୆৥ૈڔސॲ۩੧՟ா৆ੈӐঌࡴԈ澞ؘ૪Иͫ

۩੧҅ऀ௤度ૉՠٞ੼৆ੈؘ࣪׋எङ௎க঒ֺͫࠥݏ�О۩੧՟ா৆ੈӐঌ঒

௎க澞ۅԈࡶஅਸҒ帡Ճݼ߄ͫ݇҉҈ݕࣲ

ԟֺࠥ঒ݕލԗ௎க঒ֺࣲࠥਘПूՇͫЉڠћܴ৒۩ͫߛ年ך

澞ٵࡊґܴ੧Џ௅үৄ׷௎க঒ࣲͫߧݼݏ

௎கஅݏ঒ࣲ

۩੧௎கҞ9ͨீ'8ͧױ৆嗋зѫؙे܅ઍ澞ӄؠԕܬ͹௎க
঒ݺݏঌ澝ݱҁӕө澝ુѠઍؔՃ঒ࣲࠥڔঈ澞

۩੧৔ՠ৆ੈঌऋ澝ޅѽӐঌߑӲ澝૏ؙۡߎ঒ࣲ੽ࡌ澝
Џԇࡶ३֮ࠄސЊ۩੧௎கҞױґܴ▲ਚ澞

31



ؔУ

ܶсࣁܷࡣޗ۴ثޣՠգ঳ؔ㇎੧܈મङ௎க澞

঒ޑݒݏ

۩੧௎க঒ࣲ߫ߣԕܬ帡ؙѫ澝�嗋зѫљՃмЗЋЏ঒ࣲୂ୹澞Ӏѽԕܬ͹

Ғऀ௎க঒ࣲୂ୹澞�தИ঒ࣲչછѳԥঃсޣ௎கљՃՠٷҒ帡ুՠ௎கͫे
ґҒऀ௎கؔ୏ӣߤӕेͫबځஒௌ঒ࣲ੽ઁࡌਸۼ੧澞

થୂ୹ं௙٭௎கؒ௅ͫحӟӀङ௎கછѳ报告஬ݕсো帡ؙѫҁОҒ帡ௌ度
Հৰ澞܅ؙ

嗋зѫؙઑӲઌ۩੧௎கݺঌՃ௎க঒ࣲஒௌ澞࠿年Љصй▲ࠩ澞

帡ؙѫؙ܅Ғ帡ௌ度ͺडݏ澝છѳҒ帡Џԇޅѽ௎கࣙӑչதИ度ەӑͺ

ेؔରߊ帡࠮Ճܛґ࣒Љૡ帡࠮ङߊࣲהஒͺثйࢄՃ՛ࡣଝҤङЏԇͫं帡
ؙѫेؔઝ峚ߊޙ澞

Ғ帡ӣୂߤ୹ث۩੧Ғ帡ؚۯؚ֨ࢪ۪ۯ଒੧Ғ帡௎கӣۯؚؔेٷߤ௎
க३度澞

澞עЉՉ݃ߓ❔ґ۩੧ेͫݶࢎ࠮ՠգͫԣԉЏԇबҼୂ୹帡࠮帡߾୹ؙୂگࡣ

Ғ帡ݏӲୂ୹ेґҒ帡ЏԇݱҁՃૅܙ㝗࣒অՠ帡ؙѫؙ܅੽ٷͫࡌિુӟӀ
帡࠮ՠգ澞

ӄୂؙઋୂ୹ؔߊडٷݏછѳҒ帡ЏԇݱҁҶࡶ३澞

Ғऀ௎க
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ؔУ

ङ௎க澞ע݃ࡺਚ৆حՊԈࠀ澝ӯࣤঈ١֫џࣤࡍ֜ܶ

঒ޑݒݏ

١֫௎க୏ԗ঒ࣲީ۩੧୍੽ЋЏֲߡФ▲ͫऩӹґܴથ௅ֿ੧Џ௅ү֪ѹ澞
۩੧֨ޝ����年ԯਘП؏ۨ١֫௎க୏ԗ঩৏ڐՇۨٷО੧Џׂӕ澞١֫௎
க঒ࣲୂ୹ं௙٭௎கؒ௅ͫحિુث۩੧١֫௎க㦓Ս଒੧જӰ澝ઋ୏չ
չडرٷͫࡹबҼҒݕێсো௎க׹մѫչ঒ࣲۼك੧׹մѫҁОӐঌՀৰ澞

١֫௎க঒ࣲ߫ߣ͹

����௎க׹մѫͫ࠿年ਙصՓڐ▲ࠩѫઑ澞ेؔ۩੧௎க঒ࣲঌऋՃ௎கஒௌͫ
澞܅с嗋зѫؙݕࠄݕۨڥ

���١֫௎க঒ࣲୂ୹ͫિુ١֫௎கٯޙडࡹ঒ࣲͫेґ௎கՕݏ澞

����ؔ џ঒ࣲୂ୹ͫࣞॹйҿѕୂ୹ͫિુ୐壝١֫фսؔџֺࠥՃबҼރ١֫
݇৓ܔ澞

��ӄୂؙઋୂ୹ेґ۩੧١֫௎கݺঌۼ੧ࡶͫپ߄३ՠઁ澞

۩੧ପଋޙ࠿डࡹ<G8ͧ௎கџқͨ١֫ث௎க଒੧ஒௌ঒ࣲͫԯ֨োؔ৥Ғ
߿մޣс٭١֫௎கஒௌंं௙ځबͫע݃֨ࢪԈࡦࠀ୿Јͫઋ঑џޞչٵࡊ
݇Љգ௎க֜প୿଒੧ӣ୆澞

۩੧<G8ઋ঑ֺࠥؔߊ଒੧֛䇇ࡹડͫेґֺࠥӕे澞

௎க׹մѫܷ؄度ગ৥Թԃ١֫ͫްە௎க঒ࣲୂ୹݇࠴଒੧Թԃࡹડͫثো
ؔԹԃްەЈङ݃ע୐ௌ଒੧ޙ࠿डࡹ澞

١֫௎க
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ؔУ

ܶ֨Љڧրٯޙ଍ੈЌЉଭ୍ۨע݃םङӹݕЈͫݼ߄ࡣޗ㇎੧ݵіУԇͧԕ
ԇͨङ௎க澞❔ߊ௄ߌ۪ߊ௄ܬ

঒ޑݒݏ

۩੧ֳؙܴۡৄ׷৆ੈঌऋͫेґ֨ߢঀԹԃްەЈёܴ߄ҭૡ࣫୐ͫґચ՟
ாЏԇକ৒ۅЉՉڧր澞ࡶԈۅ௎கգ߽ସؙۡڲԽөͫପଋગॹ߂Ѻ૏୐ஒ
ௌͫेґ۩੧֨Ѡ▲ޞӶܴ֮߄ૡל૏୐ՕݵіҶୂ❔ԇՃі܈࠮મ澞߂Ѻ૏
୐ஒௌं௎க׹մѫӲؔீٷ৆嗋зѫؙ܅ପଋ澞

۩੧ࡶԈۅ௎க঒ׂࣲйثЉգްەٯ࠳ͧްەչԹԃͨްەЈङ࣫୐ࡹࡶ঑澞
澝੨ࣿսעҁ݃ݱӟ澝ݵיҤ❔ԇИङௌࢎ௎க澝ۅ஛ۯؚ▲͹ԥܬ঑Պ୏ԕࡹ
䥺١џࡦࠀԈ澝ଝԆґચ୐Ճҿ؉ҤіУԇ澞

௎கबҼҒۅԈࡶ঒ࣲߤિુதИӣͫح௎கؒ௅٭௎க঒ࣲୂ୹ं௙ۅԈࡶ
ӐঌՀৰ澞ӄୂؙઋୂ୹ك报告҈঒ࣲߤबҼӣۨڥґஒௌঅՠઁؔͺेͫێ
ेґࡶԈۅ঒ࣲ३پ؏֑澝बҼݱҁঅՠ۩੧௎க঒ޅݏѽ੽ࡌ澞

௎கۅԈࡶ
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ؔУ

ܶंй३پગઋЉڢ澝ӄୂݏӲࢲע澝ыОעન澝࠭峠љՃୂיзўଭۨ݃ע
ङ௎க澞

঒ޑݒݏ

۩ћЕۼࠀ੧՟ாٷͫઁࡣ॥ߢҙ୒੧Џӄѩज़৆௠ͫݼ߄அਸݱҁ௎க澞�
Ӳઌݱҁ௎க঒ࣲӲ度ͫेޢ঒ࣲࠥڔ澝঒ࣲଋ३澝৺ુӣٗ澝ކўՃҒێґ
௎கؒ٭ҁ௎க঒ࣲࣞॹйӄୂؙઋୂ୹ͫं௙ݱ३ঈबҼઁؔ澞ࡶӲݏ؂
௅ح澞િુؔߊडݏՃܖரݱҁ௎கबҼзாͫेґ௎க঒ݏҸڐଥޢ澞

ՠઁ঒ࣲ 

۩੧ֳܴȔ峭Ғ澝ଥޢ澝ુѠ澝Ԥ૞ȕͫرҿҁО۩੧ଳ
੧՟ா৆ੈ঒ࣲ澞۩حЊ੧Оӕөͫܶڴ

ՠઁୂ୹फݎէ)+5报告澞۩੧ૐеՠઁୂ୹঒ࣲࣞॹͫۅ
ेґ՟ாЏԇৄ׷ସ،՟ாگࡣ澝ٷͫઁࡣସڲЏӄ߂௤
ଳڴՃЋЏ߶ӕ澞

ՠઁୂ୹િુӲؔঅՠ࣫੧ઁࡣՃ١֫ۛ҆ङݺঌչࡶ३ͫ
՟௅ֿݏஅߢஅਸ㔼㔈ПУ壝૏ͫ॥ݼ߄୛঒ࣲͫ࡮ԗՆڠ
勵ૂ੧О澞

֨঒ࣲكङܴݵչ॥ߢՀЊЈͫؔثߊմٗ଒੧ׁઐܴͫ৒
Ѯݮՠઁކԗ澞

ҁ௎கݱ
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年࠿߃࠿߃ԡ࠿յ࠿ ԡ年 ؄度࠿ڐՓޞ੽ڷ

঒ࣲۼك੧׹մѫ

嗋зѫ

ҁ௎கչӄݱ
մѫ׹Ӳݏୂ

ՠઁ׹մѫ Ҷவ௎க׹մѫ

ਁБםѫ

帡ؙѫ ીئ঒ࣲ׹
մѫ

Ғ؍ێҶ׹
մѫ

Ճ५ԇگࡣ
մѫ׹

фս׹մѫы૏׹մѫ ड঒׹մѫ୐壝׹մѫ੧׹ݺմѫ

Ҹ՛ࣲ࡞

۩੧ंਁБםѫ澝嗋зѫ澝঒ࣲۼك੧׹մՃҿ؉ԝиЗЋா׹մѫһգ଒੧

঒ࣲ澞۩੧঒ࣲؑޜО͹ଥޢ澝ଳڴ澝ଊବ澝ݼ߄澝؍Ҷ澞۩੧ҙ

୒੧Џѩज़঒ࣲ৆௠ͫ॥ߢ૪੧ٷЉލ؏֑Ҹ՛ࣲ࡞澞

۩ћङুৃৈײߣЈ͹

Ӑঌ঒ࣲߑӲ
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ਁБםѫ� �

ۨմ͹�ਁБ澞

৺ਈ͹߂�௤Ӑঌߣߑ澞

ѫઑைࣤ͹࠿�年ਙڷ۪ࠩ▲ص੽ޞՓڐ澞

嗋зѫ  

ۨմ͹ߎ�੧ਁਁݏБї੮�ыͫਁشБї੮�ы澞

৺ਈ͹�ेؔܶୣح੧ࡴԈङ۫ऋސ୓ͺडषۼ੧׹մѫङࡴ
ԈͺӣߤչӐؔۼ੧׹մѫङڷͫࠄݕ੽ݕޞсਁБםѫ߂
ӕ澞܅ৄ

ѫઑைࣤ͹࠿年ਙصД۪ࠩڷ੽ޞՓڐ澞

঒ࣲۼك੧׹մѫ� �

ۨմ͹঒ࣲكՃ嗋з୸澞

৺ਈ͹ू९୍੽зாͫडݏ۩੧৆ੈЏ働ͺؙઑ՟Ћா׹մ
ѫࠄݕ澞

ѫઑைࣤ͹࠿յ▲ࠩ澞

Ћா׹մѫ

۩੧ગ߄��ЗЋா׹մѫ澞֮Ӏڠૻ߄ਘП֨ͫۅ՟ਘЋா௅
ֿࣞॹ଍ҁ澞ҿИ௎கЊՠઁ׹մѫପଋ঒ࣲۼك੧׹մѫէ
嗋зѫ报告澞ҿ؉׹մѫէ঒ࣲۼك੧׹մѫ报告澞

Оڠ׍۩੧Ӑঌ঒ࣲͫۅࡴࢲ՟Ћா׹մѫਙ߄صДդ঒ࣲ
5չ嗋зѫۨմ澞+(ܬմѫۨմԕ׹ыմՀЊͺୂӣك

Ҷவ௎க׹մѫ�

৺ਈ͹डࡹ澝ӣߤडݏ۩੧١֫௎க澝Ғऀ௎க澝ࡶԈۅ
௎கչݱҁ௎கەӑͺू९ेؔ՟ԹԃͫްەஅਸॳՇՊ
ԗͺછѳ௎கؔ୏ֺࠥͺू९ݱҁ௎கչӄୂݏӲ׹մݕ
сङबҼзா澞

ѫઑைࣤ͹؄࠿度Փם୍߄۪ڐ௎கзா݇߿ޞ஬੽Փڐ澞

ՠઁ׹մѫ �

৺ਈ͹Ӳઌ年度ՠઁٷࠄސडषۼ੧ەӑͺू९ٷ੊ؘٞ੼
Иୣס੧澝ચӴс׹ޣմѫչୣ੧ЏਘߣߑگङबҼ੽ࡌͺ
Ӳઌ੧ӄՆ࡮୛չՆ㔼㔈ПУ壝૏ઁؔ澞

ѫઑைࣤ͹؄࠿度Փ݇߿۪ڐ஬੽Փڐ澞

帡ؙѫ� �

৺ਈ͹ӣߤ઎ખ݉ҒؚۯીԇەӑՃૅܙ㝗ە࣒ӑͫेґ
Ғ帡Џԇ௎க֛报ґܴ֨ՠࣲԚ୿ͺ帡ؙѫҭӣ଍ऀ۩
੧୸ߊ॥মङҒ帡Џԇͫ݇ރ୊Ոؔۅչؔ୏बৈՠङ
଒੧Ғऀછѳ澞ࡣސ

ѫઑைࣤ͹࠿յ▲ࠩͺգޞਙ࠿صԡ年஬Փڐ▲ࠩգЏؚ
۴㦓Սஒௌ澞ثޣЋொѫઑͫेؔсۯ
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ીئ঒ࣲ׹�մѫ

৺ਈ͹ू९௤Ӕқؚۯીئ঒ࣲबҼЏԇͺडٷࡹՃޏ޾ޞ
Њીئ঒ࣲЏԇबҼङ୐壝Ճ૏ߎҒێ澞

ѫઑைࣤ͹߃࠿▲ࠩ澞

фս׹մѫ

৺ਈ͹֨ࢪثЏԇߑѫ଒੧Օ੧ۅӣͫߤԕܬ͹ીԇ௄ߊ澝
௎கूӮ澝گࡣՠઁՃݱҁࡶ३ঈ՟ސவ澞

ѫઑைࣤ͹݇߿஬੽Փڐ澞

ы૏׹մѫ

৺ਈ͹ू९઎ખ߄Ҽыմଣܣ澝ܥ刑澝ׁઐ澝圈懙љՃҿ
Ճմٗ஄♝क़䮬ङзா澞ࢄ؉

ѫઑைࣤ͹Յյ▲ࠩ澞

ड঒׹մѫ

৺ਈ͹डࡹ୐壝١֫ड঒ݺঌՊԗͺू९ث۩੧ڧրͫٷ
澞ࠄސثځӟݕ

ѫઑைࣤ͹߃࠿▲ࠩ澞

୐壝׹մѫ

৺ਈ͹ӣߤ઎ખ৆ڥࡺԎͫӣߤ૏фિ❔ৈߣՃࡶԈۅ
ӑ澞ە

ѫઑைࣤ͹࠿յ▲ࠩ澞

੧׹ݺմѫ

৺ਈ͹঒ࣲ௄঑չ੧ݺોऀ澞

ѫઑைࣤ͹߃࠿▲ࠩ澞

�մѫ׹Ӳݏҁ௎கՃӄୂݱ

৺ਈ͹ӣݱߤҁ௎கەӑͫ઎ખҶவ௎க׹մѫबҼݺঌ
澞ێմѫ报告बҼҒ׹էҶவ௎கݎӑͺफە੧ۼ

ѫઑைࣤ͹߃࠿▲ࠩ澞

Ғ؍ێҶ׹�մѫ

৺ਈ͹ӣߤҒ؍ێҶबҼзாͺ઎ખࣲה݇ރՃкઋ঑ঈ
ԕзா澞י

ѫઑைࣤ͹Յյ▲ࠩ澞

�մѫ׹Ճ५ԇگࡣ �

৺ਈ͹જӰٷӣڧߤրЏԇङگࡣչड঒зўͺٷՃޏ޾ޞ
बҼگࡣӮ۪҆ड঒ઁөҒێ澞

ѫઑைࣤ͹߃࠿▲ࠩ澞
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Շ࣫ы۵ٷ୸ܴߊ৒ׁ⡭ީ۩੧୍੽ङ୸۫ߊऋФ▲澞۩ћ୍ࢵҼࡨЊ۩੧џ

қ઀ґܴ▲ਚ澝Љލଝࡌӹ࡟ЋЏऽજչؘ૪ਈԃ澝Ӏ߄ਧױՇࢪيԃङմٗ澞

۩੧ـֳܴৄ׷Օਈ֪ךОӬҵ৺֫ङ年ૹы҈ݕ଒ҵ୐壝௅ֿङٗҁߑ଱ͫ

ԆҵЭ҅ލ௪੦䃠ЉޏऽજਈԃङޏӫוӀͫޞ঩澞գ৻إउґܴবߐ؆Њٷ

۩੧ৄ׷ґܴЊޞ✑଒ङџқӮލਈԃ澞

ԋ澞ࢬڶҼڱ৒ੂܴٷմٗୃՕљ֨՟ਘ֝஄И؆ӱؘ૪ऽજޏ߄۱

۩ћҶѽմٗرһգԊԃܴͫ৒ӫͫޏЊ۩੧▲૜ͫЉލՇي଒࠵澞

৺Џࣿ䃝ۨ୸

۩ћਚԃйׁ⡭ݕٷԟմٗͫ॥ࢬߢԋմٗЉױ޾ڱੂލङՇي

঒كљЇङИ���ՕљՇ࣫ͫऩӹ۩੧ߣߑ଱澞ђ۩੧И澝௤঴঒ࣲыմߑ

ࣲыմչ���љЇङ௤ك঒ࣲыմङ৺Џࣿ䃝ୃ׷ਘ۩੧澞

۩ћਚԃйׁ⡭ы۵ͫإৄ׷ӤҼࡨմٗ஄♝ۨ୸澞۩ћԊԃӫଭٷґܴҸ

ѫ澞ߑङۨ୸࠳ҸٵЗыୃҸ࠿҅ͫ׋ԃ澝Ѡы֊帗ङٗҁ࣪ࡴࢠ澝ҭޢଥڐ

۩੧ԡ年଒੧▲ࠩЗыЏ働છؔͫٷ଒੧बځ働ࢬݼԋ澞֨ӕेછџմٗ帖

ࣣङգेޞґЗыݶҵЊ۩੧Џ働ৄ׷ґܴ௤度▲ਚۅ澞

մٗ஄♝ڏગ
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ۨ୸૨ڬ

৺Џࣿ䃝׷ਘ۩੧

۩੧ٗҁ年ஒ

௤঴঒ࣲك

ୂ୹৆ࣲ

ӣߤմ�֝஄৆ࣲ

৆ࣲۯؚ

ޯପ৺մ

88%

58%

58%

47%

19%

21

9

4

6

8

ы۵܎૏ڏગ

۩ћЊ֢ӄ▲םࡶ؆୸ߊՠҁͫପଋ܎૏ङܴڔސ৒ଣܣչׁ⡭ѩ

ज़ЋЏы۵澞۩੧ऩӹЊٞ੼П੽ङݾ؆Ճू९И֮ڶґܴবإ৻঩ͫՕՠҁ

୐ͫ૕؆׫ாךѹ֨ӄ؆בॠչ䫄ߎҵ؆澝ࣿޏܬԕ҈ݕ՟ঝாऩ澞�۩੧يڐ

ԉ՟ঝЊޏҽߐ܉बҼङيઃѫ澝ू઎ѫࡴԈ澞۩ћ۟ࢋࢋՉӱȔଝࡌԤ૞ȕ

৐৒ՀԆર३؆ЮљՃू९ࣿߣߑࡶ▲੼֢ӄٞ֨҈ݕ澞۩ћОմٗ׋࠲ޗࡋ

ாऩङߑѫͫٷОմٗ҈ݕ௤度ࡴࢲङޞ୿݌؍ͺ۩੧է߄஬੽ङմٗ҈ݕી

ԇेܴͫݵґմؘٗ࣫Օљٗҁչܴ৒؆Юङٵߑ߄੫澞
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؆Է

ॠߎ

ू९ࣿ�䫄ב�Ԩב�

௤И

3%

23% 74%
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ୋУ

ӣ୆
ӣ୆Օऀй܎૏Љգ૏фङ૏࢛ͫљش߂ङ௎கੂ߂ڱ
ञ澞ݶङם

Ӕ૏ф
Օ૴એչՕ૴݅ङ֌սչߓӯ澞

ࡹ֛
௠ચીԇֺࠥङଋ३澞�ପଋোؔߛଋԾङીԇֺࠥ݇߿
ֺࠥ֨ଋԾङۅਈߛછѳથֺࠥ֨ߛߌङ੮࣫澞

CAGR

年זՠ׍୸ࣤ澞

Ԉ૏୐ࡶ
ं࣫୐չ࣫୐ঈџ֛࣒ͫ૆ݱҁ܎૏ͫୣ੧գЏ܎࠮؂
૏ͫ܎٠י૏չڡঝОਘं࣫୐ङҸһચӴুۨ澞

壝૏ۈ
ԕୣͫ࠮؂ߊؔͫ࠮؂ߊࡴܬ੧գЏͫ࠮؂୐壝ॕ݇ͫӌ
ЏҒ帡ͫ۰֪фચ֢ͫי帡࠮Уԇչ௄ӟՍ澞

ङҒऀুՠي۽
Ғ帡ЏԇչӀ߄Ғ帡௎கङЏԇͧ❔ӴͫͫॕߎӌЏҒ
帡❔Ӵչ❔Ӵͨ澞

CDB

ٞ੼֌Џୣ੧Շ੧ङिݶؔ֡ߊञӛચͫԯ࠮؂ચ澞

գЏ؂ԥ
գЏ؂ԥީ୐壝ߣߑՇ੧ङऀйबлФ୿଒੧帡࠮сޣङ
ચӴͫߊஒڮिͫପٯО▲מ澞

CEO

௙ۼ٭੧ؒީۼ੧嗋зङਸ਼ކդટ澞)+5ީҸ՛߂௤ߓԃ
ङыͫ଑З৺ѹ֨ߣߑङ߂௤ك澞

ՠઁ�
ସ،ݺͫઁࡣͫگࡣঌչӕөͫेґଳͫڴଥޢङ੧О澞

ଠؖݏۅӲ
૏Њѕङ܎ङ୐壝૏фङࡌ੽ثљेґͫމ૏ৱ૏܎Ӳݏ
ऩ߶չ௎க܈ՉਈԃӃؠ澞

੨ࣿфս
Ӏ߄ђ૏фџͫࠀՀৰࣾࣤࡍਙڱރ١֫ܶӟџࠀङ୐
壝ٗӀ澞

ঝֺ1
ଓߊՠգ͹܈મ֨ળӮޞљ௄үेؔङџࠀ૆б▲ؔރ
୏ङ֌ս۪୐壝૏фͫ֨ઁؔߊޙৈ঑澞�؉Օਈѫ۪Օ
ਈЉѫ଒੧ؔߊલޅ澞

ঝֺ2
澞�֨ڔՠ঳ͫԚӰ֨йৈ঑ࠥߊՠ঳͹؉ћঝѷйଓૄߊ
ՠ঳Հৰ૏фङ݇߿מ࠿ԯͫޅલޙ࠿ՠ঳Иͫ؂֨ૄߊ
ҁ澞ݱޅલߛङՊԗמӱআиמ▲ђࠀџߛߌ

ঝֺ�
ߓбԦ૏фङࠀљ֡ؔџߊޙङ߮Зߛر͹ީܶ֨ߓߊ
ӯ澞�Одੂڱ଑ாߓӯͫڷ߄੽էӟ։؉ङыݵі▲ؔ
୐ௌ澞

ঝֺ4
૏ৱԣ֌ДЗ૏ф۪ӯࣤФ୿ङੂӯ܎͹ДЗޣсߊ݊
ਈԃс݅ङԣઑ澞

Debentures

ٞ੼Ҹ՛ঝѣЏ֨ٞ੼֢ӄ૏١֫ߎՇ੧ङИ୸ߊ❔ԇӛ
ચͫପٯО֡ؔӯࣤ澞
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௎கછѳӲ度�(Risk Appetite Statement – RAS)

௎கછѳӲ度ؔઁڔ࠳дથࡴيڐ֨ߣߑԈޞவЛङ௎
கঝֺͫљՃ࠿ثय़௎கङ܈Չਈԃ澞ऩ߶ީڏॹ▲З
ङ௎கब▲ਚ澞ݼ߄ङӯञЊߣߑљ҅ͫپ३ࣲ࡞ङݼ߄

Օऀۅ
؉ћুۨࡶԈ૏୐ͫं૏фિ❔੮ЇࡶԈ߂ۅ௤ङ૏ф
ুۨ澞

Ճҿѕ࠮؂֪ߎ
঑۪ॄфࢎߣߑՇ੧ڢङ❔ԇٗӀͫԯ࠮ߚђً߄йځث
ӱҤіեڱыߓ❔ҿѕ߄۱֨߄ыՑߓ❔଑пચӴङͫޞ
۵ਈੂڱҿ❔ߓ澞

DPGE

ࣔय़ܛґؔͫ࠮؂ߊ঩ٞ੼୐壝ߣߑ⦃த૏୐ङ֡ؔݶञ
фսͫं,-)ͧٞ੼Ғऀܛґׂ୐ͨܛ҈ݕґ澞ٞ੼֌Џ
ୣ੧澝ڐՇୣ੧澝܎૏ୣ੧澝Ғ帡澝壝૏չ܎૏Ҹ՛љՃ
ҥੑୣ੧֮ੂӕՇ੧થфս澞

㦓Սׂ୐�
୆ௌܴ߄ыՕљசޞબࡌ帱֛ҿਁॕङ▲य़

��ҭૡࣤߎ૏ރܶض׉ٞ
੫୏୐壝ߔߙߣߑ३度ङܶރ澞

LCA

ٞ੼֌Џୣ੧Շ੧ङљثӌЏؚߓ❔ۯҁОଐ࢛ߛ࠮ङ
ञӛચ澞ݶؔ֡

LCI

ٞ੼֌Џୣ੧Շ੧ङљ۰֪ثф੧Џؚߓ❔ۯҁОଐߛ࠮
ञӛચ澞ݶङ࢛֡ؔ

LF

ٞ੼֌Џୣ੧Շ੧ङ୸ߊஒͧ�年љЇͨ֡ؔݶञӛચ澞

ҁஒӲݱ
஬ସ،ङӄୂ۪ࡌૡड঒੽ࢠஒӲͫљ߄۱Չङ۱ߣߑ
ঌ澞ݺ

Ԧӟ֛૆
ୣ੧ӟ։۪૆б૏ф܈ٷમ֨ߛرङ߮Зߊޙљсڢޣ
ڢ澞�؉ћबޣԆӯࣤ૴։۪૆֛գ▲૏фङсࠀङџמ
й▲य़ܛґ࠮؂澞

୐壝❔Ӵ
଑пߣߑЭੴ०ОךଆंީͫߣߑЍउП੽֢؟ӫڏङؘ
ѽͫҿऩ߶ީһգਚԃйыঝࡴԈङЉգ௅ֿ͹࡞ݺ澝৆
ՠ֢澝Ѝ৻ܬ澞ԕيङҶவՇޑҶչׂॅગ؍澝Ԭࣿ澝ࡺ
उԬࣿুৃ澝২ڐࡳՇୣ੧澝֢எ୐壝Ҹ՛澝ڐ؟֢֢ࡣ
Շୣ੧չ܎֢ڴ૏ЊڐՇ߄ஒҸ՛澞

િ❔
߮ЗҸ՛۱㺬ङ▲ু❔ԇͫ҆ײ❔ԇͫځіૃ࠮չଧڍ
ҵ澞ݶ

PDD

؉ї੮⪉ૃӕו୐澞बڢйؚ֜ۯଔ঳৲حਚङ௄ߊ૏
ф݃ע澞

ୣ੧تף�
ș��ୣ ੧ङਘ܎߄૏ুՠͫީљ֡ؔݶञચӴИखઓङৄ߂

૆б۪֛૆۱фࣿङՕਘंсޣङӾѿચӴОї੮ङͺ

ș��ਘ߄૏୐܎૏ুՠंЊ֛૆ޗҼӀ֛߄૆܈મङચӴু
ۨͫԯЊҸ١֫ڐबҼङߣߑਘ૯܎૏ুՠङચӴͫઓ
ञચӴИͫЊ֛૆बҼͺݶؔ֡֨ڣ

ș��ୣ ੧আІ܎ސ૏ুՠީंӀ߄૴։܈મЌߌ૴એͧԯЉ
љ֛૆܈મӟ։ͨङચӴুۨͫٷઓ֨ڣ੽ৈ঑ङ૴։
֌И�ୣ੧تףͺ

ș��壝૏আІ܎ސ૏ুՠԕܬљ૴։܈મڔސ૆бٷ૴એͧ
ԯљ֛૆܈મڔސӟ։ͨङચӴͫٷઓ֨ڣ੽ৈ঑ङ૴
։֌И�壝૏تף澞

ञ֛报ࣤ�(ROAE)ߓ֮ٵ

ROAEީਸ਼ߐކધȔߓ֮ٵञ֛报ࣤȕङঢ়ӊ澞�ީ੫୏Ҹ
՛ӯऀਘ૯૏࢛չ܎૏ৱङ୛׍қਈԃङܶ߶澞

ީӔݶҵङ֛ۈ报ͫљਁБߓञङघӣࡁ੫୏澞 
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In our point of view, the classification of the rating agencies are an 
important source of transparent and independent assessment of the 
quality of our credit.

Moody’s Investors Service raised the ratings of Banco BOCOM BBM on 
December 15, 2020. On a global scale, “Ba1” rating was assigned to local and 
foreing currency deposits, with a notch above the Brazilian rating (“Ba2”) 
and “Ba1” for deposits in foreign currency, and “stable perspective”. In the 
national scale, an “Aaa.br” rating was assigned, the best possible credit 
rating in this category.

In addition, on January 5, 2021, Fitch Ratings assigned the long-
term national rating “AAA (bra)”, the highest possible rating in this 
category. On a global scale, long-term issuer default ratings (IDR) 
“BB” and “BB+” were assigned in foreign currency and local currency, 
respectively, keeping above the sovereign rating (“BB–”). BOCOM 
BBM’s long-term IDR prospects reflect those of sovereign ratings. 

SECURITIES PORTFOLIO
In the year ended December 31, 2020, BOCOM BBM’s Executive Committee 
unanimously approved a reorganization of the bank’s business units. The 
Sales & Trading area is now responsible for managing and negotiating 
corporate securities. The scope of this business unit includes the active 
negotiation of corporate securities in the secondary market, thus, together 
with the reorganization, the transfer of “held to maturity” securities to the 
“available for sale” category was also unanimously approved, at the time 
of the preparation of this balance sheet, in accordance with Circular Letter 
No. 3,068/01 of the Central Bank of Brazil. The total amount reclassified 
was of R$ 274,921 for other securities abroad.

CREDIT RATING
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Balance sheet

ASSETS

Note

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Current assets 5,162,336 4,392,087

Cash 4 666,826 253,443

Bank deposits 2 –

Cash 3 3

Free reserves 11,470 367

Bank deposits in foreign currencies 655,351 253,073

Short-term interbank investments 5 600,326 1,718,711

Open market investments 4 540,007 1,557,483

Interbank deposits 58,240 –

Investments in foreign currencies 4 2,079 161,228

Marketable securities and 

derivative financial instruments 6 1,422,999 165,761

Bank portfolio 1,094,677 18,763

Subject to repurchase agreements 23,482 4,453

Linked to guarantees given 296,526 131,017

Derivative financial instruments 20 8,315 11,528

Allowance for marketable securities (1) –

Interbank accounts 63,684 21,623

Correspondent banks 85 19,312

Deposits – Central Bank of Brazil 63,599 2,311

Loan transactions 7 2,166,505 1,737,383

Discounted securities and loans 1,588,784 1,035,521

Financing 286,086 515,802

Rural and agroindustrial financing 308,175 206,548

Allowance for loans (16,540) (20,488)

Other receivables 226,062 455,997

Foreign exchange portfolio 8 157,708 394,246

Unearned income 8,746 5,404

Trading and brokerage 2 2

Credit assignment 7 8,577 –

Honoured guarantee and surety 7 – 4,143

Sundry 13 51,690 59,499

Allowance for other receivables 7 (661) (7,297)

Other assets 14 15,934 39,169

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Balance sheet

ASSETS

Note

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Noncurrent assets

Long-term assets 7,015,587 4,235,929

Short-term interbank investments 5 168,397 –

Interbank deposits 168,397 –
Marketable securities and 

derivative financial instruments 6 2,283,815 2,029,729

Bank portfolio 1,270,107 542,365

Linked to repurchase agreements 260,312 1,190,562

Linked to guarantees given 675,114 255,193

Derivative financial instruments 20 78,401 41,728

Provisions for marketable securities (119) (119)

Loan transactions 7 4,305,133 2,069,895

Discounted securities and loans 3,549,123 1,202,559

Financing 448,480 485,905

Rural and agroindustrial financing 328,731 400,071

Allowance for loans (21,201) (18,640)

Other receivables 258,242 136,007

Foreign exchange portfolio 8 65,770 –

Unearned income 10,411 7,472

Credit assignment 7 17,360 –

Sundry 13 57,976 60,243

Tax credits 23 107,332 68,292

Allowance for other receivables 7 (607) –

Other assets 14 – 298

Permanent assets 36,590 30,383

Investments 647 300

Other investments 3,275 2,928

Provision for losses (2,628) (2,628)

Property and equipment in use 11,007 10,937

Furniture and equipment 11,876 14,660

(–) Furniture and equipment depreciation (4,441) (7,719)

Improvements in third party real estate 6,936 6,903
(–) Depreciation in improvement in third parties properties (3,365) (2,908)

Lands 1 1

Intangible assets 24,936 19,146

Data processing systems 33,715 23,553

(–) Amortization in data processing systems (12,171) (6,964)

Communication and security systems 922 922

(–) Amortization in communication and security systems (441) (268)

Licenses and copyright and use rights 4,405 2,752

(–) Amortization in licenses and copyright and use rights (1,494) (849)

Total assets 12,214,513 8,658,400

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Balance sheet

LIABILITIES In R$ thousands

Note Prudential Conglomerate

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Current liabilities 6,919,320 5,600,344

Deposits 9 1,743,798 483,901

Demand deposits 629,320 185,588

Time deposits 1,026,179 296,682

Interbank deposits 88,299 1,631

Repurchase agreements 10 276,496 1,696,479

Own portfolio 276,496 1,196,479

Third-party portfolio – 500,000

Funds from acceptance and issue of securities 11 2,129,822 1,345,045

Liabilities from issue of agribusiness credit bills – LCA 728,646 659,643

Liabilities from issue of housing credit bills – LCI 56,983 70,641

Liabilities from issue of financial bills – LF 502,721 614,761

Liabilities from financial letter with guarantee – LFG 841,472 –

Interbranch accounts 60,097 86,517

Third-party funds in transit 60,097 86,517

Borrowings 12 2,313,174 1,711,403

Loans abroad 2,313,174 1,711,403

Derivative financial instruments 6 and 20 73,068 39,107

Derivative financial instruments 73,068 39,107

Other liabilities 322,865 237,892

Collection of similar taxes 32 457

Foreign exchange portfolio 8 2,779 81,086

Social 27,023 48,410

Statutory 34,001 27,507

Tax and social security 71,359 47,569

Securities trading 5,597 11,948

Allowance for financial guarantees 7 and 25 13,671 789

Sundry 13 168,403 20,126

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Balance sheet

LIABILITIES 

Note

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Noncurrent liabilities

Long-term payables 4,510,965 2,388,962

Deposits 9 1,058,535 376,408

Time deposits 507,666 376,408

Interbank deposits 550,869 –

Repurchase agreements 10 14,712 –

Own portfolio 14,712 –

Funds from acceptance and issue of securities 11 1,888,430 1,367,680

Liabilities from issue of agribusiness credit bills – LCA 722,183 454,358

Liabilities from issue of real estate credit bills – LCI 10,459 81,618

Liabilities from issue of financial bills – LF 954,028 626,744

Liabilities from issue of financial bills subordinated debts 201,760 204,960

Borrowings 12 1,149,642 542,754

Loans abroad 1,149,642 542,754

Derivative financial instruments 6 and 20 297,722 52,705

Derivative financial instruments 297,722 52,705

Other liabilities 101,924 49,415

Statutory 22,270 20,645

Tax and social security 58,935 11,532

Sundry 13 19,650 16,939

Allowance for financial guarantees 7 and 25 1,069 299

Deferred income 26b 19,900 15,911

Equity 15 764,328 653,183

Share Capital 469,300 469,300

Domiciled in Brazil 469,300 469,300

Income reserves 449,852 365,072

Market value adjustment of securities 

and derivative financial instruments 27,015 650

Securities available for sale 27,015 650

Treasury stock (181,839) (181,839)

Total liabilities and equity 12,214,513 8,658,400

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of operations

Note

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

Second half 
of 2020 12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Financial income 125,828 886,802 570,067

Loan transactions 131,472 324,109 321,544

Income from marketable securities transactions 5 and 6 105,866 231,053 185,280

Result of exchange operations 16 3,520 166,982 57,627

Gain/(Loss) on derivative financial instruments 20 (115,030) 164,658 5,616

Financial expenses 102,828 (567,220) (324,588)

Market funding operations 16 (52,712) (194,448) (241,483)

Loans, assignments and onlending operations 16 117,226 (345,001) (71,024)

(Provisions)/Reversal of allowance doubtful accounts 7 38,408 (26,925) (11,719)

(Provisions) for marketable securities 6 (94) (846) (362)

Gross financial income 228,656 319,582 245,480

Other operating income (expenses) (20,734) (66,179) (69,525)

Service revenues 17 74,464 105,455 87,859

Personnel expenses (49,848) (90,028) (75,043)

Other administrative expenses 18 (30,126) (61,143) (63,136)

Tax expenses (16,318) (23,582) (22,188)

Other operating income 5,230 7,386 3,094

Other operating expenses (4,136) (4,267) (111)

Operating income 207,922 253,403 175,955

Non-operating expenses (6,298) (7,393) (6,422)

Income before income taxes and profit sharing 201,624 246,010 169,533

Income and social contributions taxes 23 (62,158) (79,614) (32,651)

Provision for income tax (25,970) (62,859) (16,365)

Provision for social contribution tax (19,661) (43,122) (12,560)

Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) (16,527) 26,367 (3,726)

Profit sharing – management and employees (37,324) (49,824) (48,361)

Net income 102,142 116,572 88,521

Earnings per outstanding share 0.50 0.57 0.43

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of comprehensive income 

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

Second half 
of 2020 12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Net income 102,142 116,572 88,521

Market adjustment variation of the securities 13,770 26,636 650

Securities available for sale 7,097 29,564 975

Tax effects 6,673 (2,928) (325)

Exchange variation of investments abroad (5,499) 20,349 8,631

Derivative financial instruments used for hedging 5,232 (20,620) (8,631)

Derivative financial instruments 9,513 (36,221) (15,347)

Tax effects (4,281) 15,601 6,716

Comprehensive income for the six-month period/year 115,645 142,937 89,171

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of changes in equity of Banco BOCOM BBM S.A.

In R$ thousands

Capital
Income reserves

Market 
value 

adjustment 
of securities 

and 
derivatives

Hedge of 
investments 

abroad
Treasury 
shares Retained Total

Legal Statutory Bank

Year Ended December 31, 2019

Balances at January 1, 2019 469,300 31,672 282,066 48 – (181,839) – 601,247

Market value adjustments – marketable 
securities 602 602
Exchange variation of investments 
abroad 8,631 8,631
Derivatives financial instruments used 
for hedging (8,631) (8,631)
Net income for the year 88,521 88,521
 – Reserves 4,426 46,908 (51,334) –
 –  Interest on equity (R$ 0.18 per share) (37,187) (37,187)

Balances at December 31, 2019 469,300 36,098 328,974 650 – (181,839) – 653,183

Changes in the year – 4,426 46,908 602 – – – 51,936

Year ended December 31, 2020

Balances at January 1, 2020 469,300 36,098 328,974 650 – (181,839) – 653,183

Market value adjustments – marketable 
securities 26,636 26,636
Exchange variation of investments 
abroad 20,349 20,349
Derivatives financial instruments used 
for hedging (20,620) (20,620)
Net income for the year 116,572 116,572
– Reserves 5,829 78,951 (84,780) –
–  Interest on equity (R$ 0.15 per share) (31,792) (31,792)

Balances at December 31, 2020 469,300 41,927 407,925 27,286 (271) (181,839) – 764,328

Changes in the year – 5,829 78,951 26,636 (271) – – 111,145

Balances at July 1, 2020 469,300 36,820 342,682 13,516 (4) (181,839) – 680,475

Market value adjustments – marketable 
securities 13,770 13,770
Exchange variation of investments 
abroad (5,499) (5,499)
Derivatives financial instruments used 
for hedging 5,232 5,232
Net income for the semester 102,142 102,142
 – Reserves 5,107 65,243 (70,350) –
 –  Interest on equity (R$ 0.15 per share) (31,792) (31,792)

Balances at December 31, 2020 469,300 41,927 407,925 27,286 (271) (181,839) – 764,328

Changes in the six-month period – 5,107 65,243 13,770 (267) – – 83,853

See accompanying notes.
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Statement of cash flow

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

Second half 
of 2020 12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Cash flow from operating activities

Net income  102,142 116,572 88,521

Adjustments to net income (16,091) 15,692 26,170

Allowance/Reversion for doubtful accounts (38,408) 26,925 11,719

Depreciation and amortization 4,149 7,708 5,723

Expenses from civil, labor and tax allowances 605 3,603 508

Deferred income and social contribution taxes 16,527 (26,367) 3,726

Gain/Losses on fair value adjustment on marketable securities 
and derivatives 1,036 3,823 4,494

Adjusted net income 86,051 132,264 114,691

(Increase)/Decrease in short-term interbank investments (54,284) (226,637) 3,466
Decrease in marketable securities and derivative financial instruments (440,311) (1,236,169) (721,220)
Decrease in interbank and interbranch accounts (39,631) (68,481) (13,371)
Decrease in loan and lease transactions (2,686,808) (2,691,285) (598,716)
(Decrease)/Increase in deposits 1,533,550 1,942,024 (1,507,893)
(Increase)/Decrease in open market funding 97,695 (1,405,271) 1,100,395
(Increase)/Decrease in securities issue resources 1,343,593 1,305,527 (225,333)
Increase in borrowings and onlending 7,756 1,208,659 2,743,171
Increase in deferred income 4,356 3,989 5,788
(Increase)/Decrease in other assets 129,655 157,600 (104,524)
Increase in other liabilities 35,245 53,678 109,555
Increase in market value adjustments – marketable securities 13,503 26,365 602

Net cash flow from operating activities (55,681) (930,001) 791,920

Cash flow from investing activities

Increase in investments (218) (347) (128)
Property and equipment for use and leased acquisition (7,452) (13,568) (19,082)

Net cash used in investing activities (7,670) (13,915) (19,210)

Cash flow from financing activities

Dividends and interest on equity paid 48,410 48,410 –

Net cash used in financing activities 48,410 48,410 –

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 71,110 (763,242) 887,401

At the beginning of the six-month period/year 1,137,802 1,972,154 1,084,752
Changes for the six-month period/year (99,692) (1,037,902) 784,032
Exchange variation for the six-month period/year 170,802 274,660 103,370
At the end of the six-month period/year 1,208,912 1,208,912 1,972,154

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 71,110 (763,242) 887,402

Non-monetary transaction

Unpaid interest on equity 31,792 31,792 37,187

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Notes to the financial statements as at December 31, 2020

OPERATIONS

Banco BOCOM BBM is the leading institution of the Prudential Conglomerate (Note 2) and is authorized 
to operate as finance bank with the following portfolios:

  Commercial;

  Investment;

  Loan, Financing and Investment;

  Foreign Exchange.

Prudential Conglomerate operates as a group of institutions which operate together in the financial market, 
with certain operations involving co-participation or intermediation of associated institutions which are 
part of Banco BOCOM BBM Financial Group. The benefits of services rendered by such institutions and 
the costs of the Financial Group’s shared operating and administrative structures are fully or individually 
absorbed, which is practical and reasonable in the circumstances. 

PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AND CONSOLIDATION CRITERIA

The financial statements of the Prudential Conglomerate were prepared in accordance with the Resolution 
No. 4,280/2013, of the Brazilian National Monetary Council (CMN), and Circular Letter No. 3,701/2015 of the 
Central Bank of Brazil (BACEN), which are elaborated based on the accounting guidelines arising from 
the Laws No. 4,595/64 (National Financial System Law) and No. 6,404/76 (Corporation Law), including the 
amendments introduced by the Laws No. 11,638/07 and No. 11,941/09, in compliance with the standards 
and instructions from CMN, BACEN, Federal Accounting Council (CFC) and the accounting practices 
adopted in Brazil applicable to financial institutions regulated by the BACEN.

The preparation of these statements in accordance with the accounting practices adopted in Brazil, applicable 
to financial institutions, requires management to use judgment in the determination and recording of 
accounting estimates, when applicable. Significant assets and liabilities subject to these estimates and 
assumptions include: allowance for doubtful accounts, realization of deferred tax assets, provision for labor, 
tax and civil claims, valuation of financial instruments and other provisions. The definitive values of the 
transactions involving these estimates will only be known at the time of their settlement.

As of May 2020, the amendments to CMN Resolution No. 4,818/20 and BACEN Resolution No. 2/20 
were included in Banco Bocom BBM’s consolidated financial statements. The main objective of these 
standards is to comply with the guidelines for the presentation of financial statements in accordance 
with international accounting standards, International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The main 
changes implemented were: the Balance Sheet balances for the period are presented in comparison 
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with the end of the immediately preceding year and the other statements are compared with the same 
periods of the previous year for which they were presented; and the inclusion of the Statement of 
Comprehensive Income. The changes implemented by the new standards had no impact in the Net 
Income or Shareholders’ Equity.

Based on CMN Resolution No. 4,818/20 and BACEN Resolution No. 2/20, Tax Credits must be presented 
in full over the long term, for balance sheet purposes. The comparative balance as of December 31, 2019 
was reclassified for comparison purposes.

2.1  CONSOLIDATION 

The Prudential Conglomerate’s financial statements were prepared in accordance with the consolidation 
criteria stated by BACEN’s Resolution No. 4,280/2013, which includes financial institutions and other 
institutions authorized to operate by the Central Bank of Brazil.

In the consolidation process of the entities participating in the Prudential Conglomerate, at the base 
date, there was an adjustment in order that the same classifications, criteria, procedures and accounting 
practices used in the lead institution are applied in the evaluation and recognition of the assets, liabilities, 
revenues and expenses, with the following eliminations:

   Capital share, reserves and accumulated results held between the institutions (it also should be noted 
that there is no intercompany transactions);

   Balances of current accounts and other Assets and/or Liabilities between the institutions, whose 
balance sheets were consolidated; and

  The effects on profit or loss arising from significant transactions between these institutions.

The Prudential Conglomerate financial statements comprise the financial statements at December 31 
and June 30, 2020 and December 31, 2019 of the following institutions:

Banco BOCOM BBM S.A. and Nassau branch

BBM Bank Ltd. (a)

BOCOM BBM Corretora de Câmbio e Valores Mobiliários S.A. (b)

Bahia Fund (c)

The Southern Atlantic Investments (b)

Jiang Fundo de Investimento Multimercado Credito Privado Investimento no Exterior (b)

Haitan Fund (a)

Tai Yang Fund (a)
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(a)  The indirect participation of 100% of Banco BOCOM BBM in the social capital of BBM Bank Ltd., Bahia Fund, Haitan Fund and 
Tai Yang Fund were eliminated from the Prudential Conglomerate.

(b)  Banco BOCOM BBM directly holds 100% of the capital of these entities. The consolidation of Jiang FIM CPIE has started at 
March 2018.

(c)  Bahia Fund is currently going through dissolution in the Cayman Islands. The fund still exists as of yet, but all of its shares 
have already been redeemed by The Southern Atlantic Investments, Ltd.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRACTICES

(a) Results of operations

Calculated on an accrual basis. 

According to BACEN Resolution No. 2/20, recurring and non-recurring results were presented separately.

(b) Marketable securities and derivative financial instruments

In accordance with BACEN Circular Letter No. 3,068, securities are classified into the following categories:

I – Trading securities;

II – Securities available for sale;

III – Securities held up to maturity.

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

Second half 
of 2020 12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Recurring net income 102,915 120,930 92,136

Extraordinary events (773) (4,358) (3,615)

Fines (161) (178) (150)

Provisions for contingencies (605) (3,603) (479)

Provision for devaluation of properties not for 
use (BNDU) (2,600) (2,600) (6,268)

Result from sale of properties not for use (BNDU) 1,961 (1,540) 324

Income tax and social contribution 632 3,564 2,958

Net income 102,142 116,572 88,521
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Securities classified in categories I and II are adjusted to market value, being the adjustment of the former 
directly accounted in the result and the adjustment of the latter in specific equity account, net of tax 
effects. Securities classified as “held up to maturity” are evaluated based on the cost plus the earnings.

Derivative financial instruments are adjusted to market value, in accordance with BACEN Circular Letter 
No. 3,082.

Investment fund quotas are restated monthly based on the quota value disclosed by the Administrators 
of the funds in which funds are invested. The appreciation and depreciation of investment fund quotas 
are presented in “Result from transactions with marketable securities”.

(c) Current and non-current assets

These are presented at their realization amounts, including, when applicable, the earnings and monetary 
variations (on a pro rata basis) and foreign exchange variations, less corresponding proceeds from future 
realization and/or provision for losses. Balances maturing within 12 months (or 360 days) are classified 
as current assets.  

(d) Permanent assets

These are stated at cost, plus the following aspects:

  Evaluation of the significant investments in subsidiaries on an equity accounting basis;. 

   Depreciation of property and equipment in use and lease calculated on a straight-line basis, based on 
annual rates that reflect the economic useful life of the assets, is as following: properties in use – 4%; 
furniture and utensils – 10% and data processing – 20%;

  Amortization of intangible assets calculated according to the economic useful life of the asset. 

In accordance with CMN Resolution No. 4,534/16, financial institutions and institutions authorized to 
operate by BACEN cannot record Deferred Assets. Balances recorded as deferred assets at the date this 
resolution became effective, except for lease losses to amortize, must be: 

I – Reclassified to the proper asset accounts, according to the operation nature, when they refer to items 
that constitute an asset, according to the effective regulation; and

II – Amortized on a straight-line basis up to December 31, 2020, in the other cases.

(e) Current liabilities and long-term liabilities

These are stated at their known or calculable values including, whenever applicable, the charges and 
the monetary (on a dailypro rata basis) and exchange variations, less the corresponding expenses to be 
allocated. Balances maturing within 12 months (or 360 days) are classified as Current Liabilities.
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(f) Income tax and social contribution

The provision for income tax is set up based on the taxable profit, at a 15% rate, plus 10% surcharge on 
annual taxable profit exceeding R$ 240 thousand. The provision for social contribution tax is set up at 
the rate of 20%.

The deferred tax assets and liabilities arising from temporary differences were recognized in accordance 
with CMN Resolutions No. 3,059 of December 20, 2002, and No. 3,355, of March 31, 2006, and they take 
into account the history of profitability and the expected generation of future taxable income supported 
by technical feasibility studies. The deferred taxes were constituted based on the expected income tax 
of 25% and social contribution rates of 15% and 20%, since used while the rate is effective. 

In May 2015, Provisional Measure No. 675 was issued, amending the rate of Social Contribution on Net 
Income (CSLL) of financial institutions from 15% to 20%. According to the Provisional Measure, this rate 
increase became effect as from September 2015 and it remained in force up to December 2018. For 2019, the 
current rate for CSLL was 15%, however, the deferred tax assets and liabilities have already been recognized 
considering the definitive increase in this rate to 20%, after the publication of the Proposal for Amendment 
to Constitution No. 6, in June 2019, which later became the Amendment to Constitution No. 103/2019. It 
should also be noted that according to this amendment, this increase is definitive and exclusive for banks.

(g) Swaps, futures, forwards and options

The nominal amounts of contracts are recorded in offsetting accounts. Daily adjustments of transactions 
conducted in the future market are recorded as effective income or expense as they are incurred. 
Premiums paid or received upon the realization of operations in the options market are recorded in the 
respective equity accounts at cost, adjusted to market value as a counterparty to the result. The market 
value of swap and term operations are individually recorded in asset and liability equity accounts, as a 
counterparty to the respective income and expense accounts. 

(h) Earnings per share

These are calculated based on the number of outstanding shares at the balance sheet dates.

(i) Impairment of assets

In accordance with CPC 1, as approved by CMN Resolution No. 3,566/08 of May 29, 2008, and based on 
management analysis, if the carrying amount of the assets of the Bank and of others institutions of the 
Prudential Conglomerate exceed their recoverable value, an impairment is recognized in the statement 
of operations.

(j) Contingent assets and liabilities and legal obligations

The recognition, measurement and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and legal obligations 
are as follows:
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Contingent assets – these are not recognized in the financial statements, except when there are evidences 
that offer guarantees of their realization, with no appeals.

Contingent liabilities – these are recognized in the financial statements when, based on the opinion of 
the legal advisors and of management, the loss of a lawsuit or administrative proceeding is evaluated as 
probable and whenever the amounts involved can be measured with sufficient reliability. The contingent 
liabilities classified as possible losses by legal advisors are not recorded and are just disclosed in the 
notes to the financial statements, and those classified as remote loss do not require any provision 
disclosure. Regarding the labor suits with loss probability classified as possible by the external lawyers, 
management will consider some assumptions such as: procedure stage, involved right, losses background, 
deal possibility. Accordingly, even if the suits are classified as possible, they may be provided for. 

(k) Short-term interbank investments

Interbank investments are stated at the acquisition, investment or release cost, plus foreign exchange, 
monetary and interest variations, as contractually defined. When the market value is lower, a provision 
for the adjustment of an asset to its realization value is made.

(l) Loan transactions

Credit operations are stated at the acquisition, investment or release cost, plus foreign exchange, monetary 
and interest variations, as contractually defined. When the market value is lower, a provision for the 
adjustment of an asset to its realization value is carried out. An allowance for doubtful accounts is set at 
an amount considered sufficient to cover any losses, and it considers, in addition to past experience, the 
assessment of debtors and their guarantors, as well as the specific characteristics of the transactions, 
in accordance with the requirements of Brazilian Central Bank Resolution No. 2,682. These are recorded 
at present value on a daily pro rata basis, based on the index variation and the agreed-upon interest 
rate, restated up to the 59th day in arrears at the financial companies, observing the estimated receipt 
date. After the 60th day, the recognition in the result occurs on the effective receipt of the installments. 
The renegotiated operations are maintained, at least, at the same level in which they were classified 
previously to the renegotiation and, if they have already been written-off against the provision, they are 
classified as level H; the gains are recognized as income upon the effective receipt.

Credit assignments without risk retention result in the write-off of the financial assets that are the 
object of the operation, which are then kept in an offsetting account. The result of the assignment is 
fully recognized when it is realized. In January 2012, as determined by CMN Resolutions No. 3,533/2008 
and No. 3,895/2010, all credit assignments with risk retention are recognized in the remaining terms 
of operations, and the financial assets subject to assignment are recorded as credit operations and the 
amount received as obligations for sales or transfer of financial assets.
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(m) Cash and cash equivalents 

These represent cash and cash equivalents, unlinked balances with the Central Bank of Brazil and 
financial assets of high liquidity with maturities within three months, subject to an immaterial risk of 
changes in their fair values, which are used by the Group to manage short-term commitments (see Note 4).

(n) Other values and assets

The operations classified as Other values and assets represent operations arising from the execution of 
loan guarantees, which are initially valued at the remaining balance of the debt, and which are valued 
at fair value based on valuation reports prepared by professional entities with recognized qualifications, 
using evaluation techniques, limited to the value of the debt.

(o) Hedge accounting

The Bank allocated derivative financial assets to hedge principal amounts raised and the corresponding 
interest due.

Derivative financial instruments used to mitigate risks arising from exposure to variations in the market 
values of financial assets and liabilities, and that are highly correlated regarding changes in its market 
value in relation to the market value of the item that is being protected, at the beginning and during 
the life of the contract and considered effective in reducing the risk associated to the exposure to be 
protected, are considered protection instruments (hedges) and classified based on their nature:

(a)  Market risk hedge: the financial instruments classified under this category, as well as their related 
financial assets and liabilities, which are the hedge objects, are recorded at fair value and have their 
gains/losses, whether realized or not, reflected in the result; and

(b)  Cash flow hedge: the financial instruments classified in this category are marked at fair value, being 
the effective installment of appreciation or depreciation recorded, net of tax effects, in a specific 
account on equity. The ineffective portion of the respective hedge is recognized directly in the result.

If the hedging instrument expires or is sold, cancelled or exercised, or when the hedging position does 
not fall under hedge accounting conditions, the hedging relationship ends.

The objectives of the risk management of this operation, as well as the strategy of protection against such 
risks during the operation, are duly documented, as well as it is documented the evaluation, both at the 
beginning of the protection operation and on an ongoing basis. The derivative financial instruments are 
highly effective in offsetting the vawriations of the fair value (mark-to-market) of the hedged item. A hedge 
is expected to be highly effective if the variation in the fair value or cash flow attributable to the risk being 
hedged during the hedge relation period nulls from 80% to 125% of the risk variation.

Derivative instruments used for hedging purposes, as well as the marked-to-market value of the hedged 
object are disclosed in Note 20. 
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(p) Deposits and funding in the open market

These are recognized at the amounts of the liabilities, and the charges payable, when applicable, are 
recorded on a daily pro rata basis.

(q) Intangible assets

These correspond to the acquired rights that aim at assets incorporated into the maintenance of the 
entity or exercised with this condition, in accordance with CMN Resolution No. 4,534, of November 24, 
2016. It consists of (i) licenses and copyrights and use and (ii) Software. Intangible assets with defined 
useful lives are amortized on a straight-line basis over the period of their useful lives in which the rights 
generate benefits. 

CASH

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomarate

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Bank deposits in foreign currencies 655,351 253,073

Open market investiments (a) 540,007 1,557,483

Free reserves 11,470 367

Investments in foreign currencies 2,079 161,228

Cash 3 3

Bank deposits 2 –

Total 1,208,912 1,972,154

(a) Committed transactions maturing within 90 days, on the date of application.
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(*)  The interbank deposits in the Prudential Conglomerate in December 2020 basically refer to time deposits with special 
guarantees. In the year ended December 31, 2020, their maturities are: July 2021, August 2021, November 2021, December 2021, 
February 2022, March 2022, May 2022 and June 2022.

At December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, the collateral received through repurchase agreements 
amounted to R$ 542,414 thousand and R$ 1,571,177 thousand, respectively, in the Prudential Conglomerate. 
The provided collateral amounted to R$ 9,459 thousand and R$ 1,164,526 thousand during the same periods.

The results of short-term interbank investments in the Prudential Conglomerate are as follows:

SHORT-TERM INTERBANK INVESTMENTS

Short-term interbank investments are as follows:

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

Second half 
of 2020 12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Open market investments 12,789 26,661 23,361

Interbank deposits 4,491 4,846 200

Investments in foreign currencies 210 1,902 5,161

Income from marketable securities transactions 17,490 33,409 28,722

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Open market investments 540,007 1,557,483

Self-funded position 540,007 1,057,483

National treasury bills 380,001 723,079

National treasury notes – B series 100,002 316,921

Financial treasury bills 60,004 17,483

Funded position – 500,000

National treasury bills – 440,001

National treasury notes – B series – 59,999

Interbank deposits (*) 226,637 –

Investments in foreign currencies 2,079 161,228

768,723 1,718,711

Current assets 600,326 1,718,711

Long-term receivables 168,397 –

Total 768,723 1,718,711
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to be continued

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

Cost Market Cost Market

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

I – Marketable securities 3,586,691 3,620,098 2,141,343 2,142,234

Securities for trading (*) 858,652 862,103 88,013 88,090

Bank portfolio 806,996 810,421 4,227 4,303

Fixed income securities 806,996 810,421 4,227 4,303

Financial treasury bills 448,789 449,437 1,853 1,853

National treasury bills 274,431 276,982 – –

National treasury notes – B series 83,776 84,002 2,374 2,450

Subject to repurchase agreements 5,604 5,616 94 94

Financial treasury bills – – 94 94

National treasury notes – B series 5,604 5,616 – –

Linked to guarantees given 46,052 46,066 83,692 83,693

Financial treasury bills 19,329 19,343 63,860 63,861

Fund quotas given as guarantee 26,723 26,723 19,832 19,832

Securities available for sale (*) 1,899,815 1,929,771 1,347,596 1,348,410

Bank portfolio 947,138 969,981 406,385 406,566

Fixed-income securities 318,046 318,163 385,776 385,955

Financial treasury bills 58,050 58,042 36,147 36,149

National treasury bills 980 1,000 934 927

National treasury notes – B series 7 7 1,851 1,908

Promissory note 142,618 142,621 101,662 101,686

Debentures 1,525 1,489 129,026 129,127

CRA 13,934 14,072 15,441 15,442

Rural product note 100,932 100,932 100,715 100,716

Marketable securities abroad 629,092 651,818 20,609 20,611

Eurobonds (a) 629,092 651,818 20,609 20,611

Subject to repurchase agreements 276,926 278,178 696,432 697,043

Financial treasury bills 9,504 9,459 150,022 150,045

Debentures 267,422 268,719 546,410 546,998

Linked to guarantees given 675,751 681,612 244,779 244,801

Financial treasury bills 274,462 274,350 244,779 244,801

Debentures 401,289 407,262 – –

MARKETABLE SECURITIES AND DERIVATIVE 
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 
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(a)  The amount refers to Eurobonds, of which R$ 184,025 thousand are classified as “Securities held to Maturity” with final 
maturity up to May 2027, and R$ 651,818 thousand as “Securities Avaiable for Sale” with final maturity up to June 2030. As of 
December 31, 2020, our operations are mainly with the National Treasury.

(*)  Securities classified as “Securities for trading” maturing in more than 12 months and which, on December 31, 2020, amount to 
R$ 0 in the Prudential Conglomerate (December 31, 2019 – R$ 65,484 thousand), are stated in current assets, according to BACEN 
Circular Letter No. 3,068/01. Securities classified as “Available for sale”, maturing in more than 12 months, in the amount of 
R$ 1,354,338 thousand on December 31, 2020 (December 31, 2019 – R$ 1,198,619 thousand), in the Prudential Conglomerate, are 
stated as long-term receivables, according to BACEN Circular Letter No. 3,068/01, regardless its liquidity level. The effect of 
this classification in net current capital is shown in Note 21 – Liquidity risk.

In the year ended December 31,2020, in accordance with Circular Letter No. 3,068/01 of the Central Bank 
of Brazil BOCOM, BBM´s Executive Committee unanimously approved the transfer of “held to maturity” 
securities to the “available for sale”. The total amount reclassified was of R$ 274,921 for Marketable 
securities abroad and the effect on the result was R$ 18,322 thousand.

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

Cost Market Cost Market

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Securities held up to maturity 828,224 828,224 705,734 705,734

Bank portfolio 584,382 584,382 150,260 150,260

Fixed-income securities 400,237 400,237 68,596 68,596

National treasury notes – F series 400,237 400,237 68,596 68,596

Marketable securities abroad 184,145 184,145 81,664 81,664

Eurobonds (a) 184,145 184,145 81,664 81,664

Subject to repurchase agreements – – 497,878 497,878

National treasury notes – F series – – 497,878 497,878

Linked to guarantees given 243,962 243,962 57,715 57,715

National treasury notes – F series 243,962 243,962 57,715 57,715

Provision for marketable securities (120) (120) (119) (119)

Eurobonds (a) (120) (120) (119) (119)

II – Derivative financial instruments 64,739 86,716 34,804 53,256

Swap operations 8,833 36,162 23,707 41,585

Term 53,222 47,981 9,778 10,352

Options premium 1,501 1,390 – –

Futures 1,183 1,183 1,319 1,319

Total marketable securities and 

derivative financial instruments 3,651,430 3,706,814 2,176,147 2,195,490

Segregation of portfolio by maturity range

No maturity
Up to 3 months 1,132,346 1,139,570 138,889 139,722

From 3 to 12 months 267,199 283,429 25,185 26,039

Over 12 months 2,251,885 2,283,815 2,012,073 2,029,729

Total 3,651,430 3,706,814 2,176,147 2,195,490
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The results of Marketable Securities in the Prudential Conglomerate are as follows:

The market values of marketable securities and derivative financial instruments are determined based 
on market price quotations at the balance sheet date, when available, or through price valuation models.

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

Cost Market Cost Market

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

III – Derivative financial instruments

Swap operations 211,417 258,402 47,955 81,764

Term 99,184 87,816 9,752 532

Futures 24,193 24,193 9,182 9,182

Options 473 379 120 334

Liability position 335,267 370,790 67,009 91,812

Segregation by maturity range

Up to 3 months 14,157 16,467 20,365 30,645

From 3 to 12 months 56,319 56,601 7,194 8,462

Over 12 months 264,791 297,722 39,450 52,705

Total 335,267 370,790 67,009 91,812

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

Second half 
of 2020 12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Private securities 100,917 146,966 49,250

Government bonds 33,790 103,884 107,290

Investment funds quotas 170 552 168

Exchange variation (46,501) (53,758) (150)

Income from marketable securities 88,376 197,644 156,558

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

Second half 
of 2020 12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Provision for marketable securities (94) (846) (362)

Result of provision for marketable securities (94) (846) (362)

65



Notes to the financial statements as at December 31, 2020

LOAN TRANSACTIONS, SURETIES AND HONORED GUARANTEES

At December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, loans and guarantees provided through sureties or guarantee 
agreements in the Prudential Conglomerate, classified according to the clients’ economic activities, are 
as follows:

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate 

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Sugar and ethanol 1,158,216 14.60% 900,887 17.38%

Agriculture 888,006 11.19% 522,318 10.08%

Building and real state 611,331 7.70% 444,732 8.58%

Utilities energy 570,491 7.19% 162,198 3.13%

Retail market 513,970 6.48% 203,305 3.92%

Banks and insurers 444,854 5.61% 304,096 5.87%

Transportation and logistics 292,597 3.69% 120,726 2.33%

Foods – sundry 277,560 3.50% 153,641 2.96%

Vehicles and parts 256,961 3.24% 136,199 2.63%

Pharmaceutics 249,452 3.14% 142,395 2.75%

Paper and cellulose 222,367 2.80% 45,454 0.88%

Chemical and petrochemical 218,285 2.75% 77,595 1.50%

Specialized services 198,480 2.50% 249,701 4.82%

Health 171,160 2.16% – 0.00%

Capital goods 168,466 2.12% 102,571 1.98%

Civil aviation 163,639 2.06% 248,655 4.80%

Meat industry 162,630 2.05% 121,169 2.34%

Diversified holdings 124,250 1.57% 121,531 2.35%

Construction material 112,166 1.41% 103,425 2.00%

Heavy construction 101,990 1.29% 125,454 2.42%

Telecommunication 100,970 1.27% 27,964 0.54%

Metallurgy 95,127 1.20% 23,694 0.46%

Others (*) 434,478 5.48% 259,718 5.01%

Private sector 7,537,446 95% 4,597,428 89%

Utilities energy 271,563 3.42% 279,122 5.39%

Oil & gas – 0.00% 158,247 3.05%

Banks and insurers – 0.00% 75,050 1.45%

Public sector – 0.00% 72,506 1.40%

Others (*) 125,724 1.58% – 0.00%

Public sector 397,287 5% 584,925 11%

Total 7,934,733 100% 5,182,353 100%

(*)  The  act ivi t ies  c lassi f ie d  as  Others  include  al l  e c onomic  se ctors  that  individual ly  represent  less  than 1% of 
the total active loan portfolio at the base date December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019.
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Loan transactions are stated in the Prudential Conglomerate balance sheet as follows:
 

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate 

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Current assets

Loan transactions 2,183,045 1,757,871

Private sector 2,154,425 1,642,630

Public sector 28,620 115,241

Other receivables 13,864 16,398

Foreign exchange portfolio – receivables (a) 5,287 9,254

Securities and credits receivable (b) 8,577 7,144

Noncurrent Assets

Loan transactions 4,326,334 2,088,535

Private sector 4,276,654 2,011,404

Public sector 49,680 77,131

Other receivables 17,360 –

Securities and credits receivable (b) 17,360 –

Current Liabilities

Other liabilities 210,121 303,671

Foreign exchange portfolio – advances on exchange contracts (a) 210,121 303,671

Subtotal 6,750,724 4,166,475

Co-obligations and risks in guarantees provided (c) 1,184,009 1,015,878

Total 7,934,733 5,182,353

(a)  The Advances on Exchange Contracts are classified as reduction accounts of Other Liabilities – Exchange Portfolio and as 
Other Receivables – Exchange Portfolio, respectively, as shown in Note 8.

(b) Refers to credit assignment, recorded in “Other credits” account.

(c)   These refer to guarantees granted through sureties and guarantees. The granted guarantees are recorded in offsetting accounts 
and the respective earnings are classified as Results for Future Years and appropriated to the result according to the guarantees’ 
contractual terms. The Bank also includes guarantees provided for BBM Bank Limited’s credit operations, which are eliminated 
in the Prudential Conglomerate.
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The provision for loan transactions was calculated according to the criteria established by the CMN 
Resolutions No. 2,682 and No. 2,697, based on the risk classification of the transactions and on their 
level of arrears.

The classification of the loan transactions in the Prudential Conglomerate is as follows:

Considering the uncertainty of the economic scenario related to the impacts of Covid-19, we decided to 
make an additional provision in the credit operations for the clients who operate in the sectors most 
affected by the pandemic. It is important to note that we carried out a careful individual analysis of the 
clients portfolio, mainly those “renegotiated due to Covid-19”, under the terms of Resolution No. 4,803/2020, 
and their scores were reclassified.

Risk 
level

In R$ thousands

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Overdue – days Falling due – days

Within 
14

15  
to 60

61  
to 90

91 to 
180

181 to 
360

Within  
90

From 91  
to 180

From 181  
to 360

Over 360 
days Total Allowance Total Allowance

AA 60 – – – – 823,906 495,382 582,524 2,241,915 4,143,787 – 2,679,577 –

A 53 – – – – 190,729 110,375 541,992 1,748,768 2,591,917 12,960 1,589,705 7,949

B – 628 – – – 52,716 84,136 160,676 557,409 855,565 8,846 728,461 7,285

C – – – – – 48,205 21,650 148,995 97,646 316,496 19,761 134,873 4,046

D – – – – – – – – – – – – –

E – 1,637 179 – – – – 1,708 14,500 18,024 5,407 29,005 8,701

F – – – – – – 2,050 2,289 – 4,339 2,170 – –

G – – – – – – – – – – – 10,762 9,562

H – – – – 4,605 – – – – 4,605 4,605 9,970 9,970

113 2,265 179 – 4,605 1,115,556 713,593 1,438,184 4,660,238 7,934,733 53,749 5,182,353 47,513

In R$ thousands

12/31/2020

Risk level Specific 
allowance

Additional 
allowance Total

AA – – –

A 12,960 – 12,960

B 8,556 290 8,846

C 9,494 10,267 19,761

D – – –

E 5,407 – 5,407

F 2,170 – 2,170

G – – –

H 4,605 – 4,605

43,192 10,557 53,749
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The allowance below is presented in the Prudential Conglomerate balance sheets as follows:

Changes in allowances are as follows:

In R$ thousands

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Allowance for loan losses 37,741 39,128

Current assets 16,540 20,488

Noncurrent assets 21,201 18,640

Provision for other credits 1,268 7,297

Securities and credits receivable 607 5,096

Current assets – 5,096

Noncurrent assets 607 –

Provision for advances on exchange contracts 661 2,201

Current assets 661 2,201

Provision for co-obligations and risks in guarantees provided 14,740 1,088

Current liability 13,671 789

Noncurrent assets 1,069 299

Total 53,749 47,513

In R$ thousands

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Balance at January 1 47,513 48,111

Increase / (Reversal) 26,925 11,719

Write-offs to loss (20,689) (12,317)

Total 53,749 47,513
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In the year ended December 31, 2020, loan transactions were renegotiated in the Prudential Conglomerate 
in the amount of R$ 34,825 thousand (December 31, 2019 – R$ 27,684)

In the year ended December 31, 2020, there was a recovery of losses on loan transactions in the amount 
of R$ 5,815 thousand (December 31, 2019 – R$ 295 thousand).                   

The credit risk concentration in the Prudential Conglomerate statements is as follows:

The breakdown of the Prudential Conglomerate credit portfolio by type is as follows:

In R$ thousands

12/31/2020 % 12/31/2019 %

Top debtor 271,563 3.4% 279,122 5.4%

Top 10 debtors 1,385,395 17.5% 1,191,935 23.0%

Top 20 debtors 2,113,933 26.6% 1,850,254 35.7%

Top 50 debtors 3,591,012 45.3% 3,018,569 58.2%

Top 100 debtors 5,120,335 64.5% 4,186,467 80.8%

In R$ thousands

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Working capital 5,433,410 2,565,758

Co-obligations and risk in guarantees provided 1,184,009 1,015,878

Export credit notes 710,066 778,891

Trade finance 551,635 724,838

Others 55,613 96,988

Total 7,934,733 5,182,353
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FOREIGN EXCHANGE PORTFOLIO 

On December 31, 2020, there were federal government securities deposited securing foreign exchange 
transactions with B3 in the amount of R$ 65,101 thousand (December 31, 2019 – R$ 51,703 thousand).

DEPOSITS  

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomarate

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Other receivables – Foreign exchange portfolio

Foreign exchange purchases pending settlement 216,889 384,562

Income receivable from advances granted (a) 5,287 9,255

Rights on foreign exchange sales 1,302 627

(–) Advances in national currency received – (198)

Total 223,478 394,246

Other payables – Foreign exchange portfolio

Exchange purchase obligations 210,121 384,136

Foreign exchange sales pending settlement 1,301 620

Others 1478 –

Advances on foreign exchange contracts granted (a) (210,121) (303,670)

Total 2,779 81,086

(a) See Note 7.

In R$ thousands

Maturity range Time deposits Interbank
deposits

Total
12/31/2020 Total 12/31/2019

Within 1 month 410,615 80,287 490,902 5,304

From 1 to 3 months 314,405 8,012 322,417 55,836

From 3 to 6 months 109,642 – 109,642 107,340

From 6 to 12 months 191,517 – 191,517 129,833

More than 12 months 507,666 550,869 1,058,535 376,408

Subtotal 1,533,845 639,168 2,173,013 674,721

Demand deposits 629,320 185,588

Total 2,802,333 860,309
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The breakdown per segment of the Prudential Conglomerate is as follows:

The average term of interbank and time deposits for outstanding transactions at December 31, 2020 is 
640 days and 605 days (December 31, 2019 – 458 and 839 days), respectively.

In R$ thousands

Demand deposits Time deposits Interbank deposits Total

12/31/2020 12/31/2019 12/31/2020 12/31/2019 12/31/2020 12/31/2019 12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Legal entities 554,524 164,741 1,140,506 421,297 121,773 – 1,816,803 64.83% 586,038 68.12%

Institutional 
customers 4 8 281,833 – 180,907 1,528 462,744 16.51% 1,536 0.18%

Group 48,839 1,392 107,504 169,060 – – 156,343 5.58% 170,452 19.81%

Financial 
institutions – – – 80,877 336,488 103 336,488 12.01% 80,980 9.41%

Individuals 25,953 19,447 4,002 1,856 – – 29,955 1.07% 21,303 2.48%

Total 629,320 185,588 1,533,845 673,090 639,168 1,631 2,802,333 100% 860,309 100%

In R$ thousands

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Top depositor 301,392 10.76% 82,491 9.59%

Top 10 depositors 862,198 30.77% 451,594 52.49%

Top 20 depositors 1,191,485 42.52% 612,489 71.19%

Top 50 depositors 1,764,153 62.95% 769,152 89.40%

Top 100 depositors 2,251,511 80.34% 832,462 96.76%

In R$ thousands

Maturities upon issuance Time deposits Interbank
deposits

Total
12/31/2020 Total 12/31/2019

Within 1 month 69,189 – 69,189 5,294

From 1 to 3 months 226,364 88,299 314,663 9

From 3 to 6 months 127,898 – 127,898 144,290

From 6 to 12 months 106,859 – 106,859 63,433

More than 12 months 1,003,535 550,869 1,554,404 461,695

Subtotal 1,533,845 639,168 2,173,013 674,721

Cash deposits 629,320 185,588

Total 2,802,333 860,309
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REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS  

The obligations from repurchase agreements in the Prudential Conglomerate are as follows:

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Own portfolio 291,208 1,196,479

Debentures 281,578 546,434

Financial treasury bills 9,630 149,995

National treasury notes – F series – 500,050

Third-party portfolio – 500,000

National treasury bills – 440,076

(–) Expenses to be allocated – LTN – (75)

National treasury notes – B series – 60,009

(–) Expenses to be allocated – NTN-B – (10)

291,208 1,696,479

Current liabilities 276,496 1,696,479

Noncurrent liabilities 14,712 –

Total 291,208 1,696,479
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FUNDS FROM ACCEPTANCE AND ISSUE OF SECURITIES 

On December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, fundraising through Agribusiness Credit Bills (LCA), Housing 
Credit Bills (LCI), Financial Bills (LF), Guaranteed Financial Bills (LFG) and Financial Bills – Subordinated 
Debt were segregated by maturity range as follows:

(a)  Agribusiness Credit Bills (LCA) are issued by the Bank and registered with B3, according to Laws No. 11,076/2004 and No. 
11,311/2006 and subsequent amendments. The range between rates used for this operation are 82% of DI – 123% of DI and 100% 
of pre-set.

(b)  Housing Credit Bills (LCI) are nominative securities created by Provisional Measure No. 2,223 on September 4, 2001, which 
resulted in Law No. 10,931 of August 2, 2004. The range between rates used for this operation are 82% of DI – 120.7% of DI.

(c)  Financial Bills (LF) are issued by the Bank and registered with B3 – according to the Law No. 12,249/10 (Section II, articles 
37 to 43), and ruled by CMN (Law No. 3,836). The range between rates used for this operation are 100% of DI – 129% DI, 100% 
of pre-set and 100% of IPCA. 

(d)  Financial Letter with Guarantee (LFG) is regulated by Resolution No. 4,795 through which the Central Bank of Brazil is authorized 
to carry out loan operations under specific conditions through direct acquisition, in the primary market, of Financial Bills 
with financial assets or securities as guarantees. The rates used for this operation are 100% of SELIC.

(e)   Financial Bill (LF) – Subordinated Debt has a perpetual term and a repurchase option starting within 5 semiannual windows. 
The Bank uses the amount raised as complementary capital in order to make up the institution’s Level I capital. The issue 
was private and carried out with the Bank’s shareholder base. The rates used for this operation are 110% of SELIC.

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

Maturity
LCA (a) LCI (b) LF (c) LFG (d) LF – Subordinated 

debt (e)

12/31/2020 12/31/2019 12/31/2020 12/31/2019 12/31/2020 12/31/2019 12/31/2020 12/31/2019 12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Within 1 month 107,225 76,735 2,647 – 26,045 69,947 – – – –

From 1 to 3 
months

155,825 121,343 6,298 161 18,886 179,937 – – – –

From 2 to 6 
months

229,523 242,093 7,720 10,256 101,896 225,166 92,045 – – –

From 6 to 12 
months

236,073 219,472 40,318 60,224 355,894 139,711 749,427 – – –

More than 12 
months

722,183 454,358 10,459 81,618 954,028 626,744 – – 201,760 204,960

Total 1,450,829 1,114,001 67,442 152,259 1,456,749 1,241,505 841,472 – 201,760 204,960
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BORROWINGS AND ONLENDINGS

Borrowings abroad in the Prudential Conglomerate are as follows:

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Obligations with borrowings abroad (*) 3,300,574 1,972,882

Export credit facility 146,673 280,635

Import credit facility 15,569 640

3,462,816 2,254,157

Current liabilities 2,313,174 1,711,403

Long-term payables 1,149,642 542,754

3,462,816 2,254,157

(*)  The amount of R$ 3,300,574  thousand on December 31,  2020 (December 31,  2019 – R$ 1,972,882 thousand), classified as 
Borrowings Abroad, refers: 

       1 – To the fundraising in U.S. dollars with Bank of Communications with final maturity up to September 2022 and March 2023 
representing the amount of R$ 873,917;

      2 – Money market operations in dollars and renminbi, taken with the Bank of Communications GMC  with maturities of less 
than 365 days representing R$ 1,574,162 and maturities up to July 2022 and September 2023 representing R$ 276,011; and

      3 – Working capital operations with maturities up to February and March 2021 representing R$ 576,484 thousand.
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SUNDRY 

(a)   It mainly refers to the prepayment of a letter of credit. The original maturity date of these contracts were April 8, 2021 and 
November 8, 2021.

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Other receivables – Sundry

Debtors deposits on warranty 53,209 52,583

Taxes and contributions to offset 35,127 35,081

Securities and credits receivable – 3,000

Sundry debtors – domestic 16,185 4,382

Sundry debtors – foreign 4,332 23,946

Advances – Salaries and constructions 813 750

109,666 119,742

Current asset 51,690 59,499

Long-term asset 57,976 60,243

109,666 119,742

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Other payables – Sundry

Sundry debtors – Abroad (a) 149,466 2,787

Sundry debtors – Domestic 13,361 12,737

Allowance for contingent liabilities 13,201 9,645

Allowance for payments to be made 11,301 11,026

Administrative checks 724 724

Payables for acquisition of goods and rights – 146

188,053 37,065

Current liabilities 168,403 20,126

Non-current liabilities 19,650 16,939

188,053 37,065
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OTHER ASSETS

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Other values and goods

Properties 13,454 37,743

Others 2,480 1,724

15,934 39,467

Current asset (a) 15,934 39,169

Long-term assets – 298

15,934 39,467

(a)   On December 31, 2020, the amount of R$ 13,454 thousand, classified as current assets, refers mainly to the execution of guarantee 
of properties, recorded as properties not for use (BNDU), according to independent appraisal report, limited to the value of 
debt. In the six-month period ended June 30, 2020, Banco BOCOM BBM sold one of the farms received as collateral for credit 
operations, generating a result of R$ 1,961 thousand, of which 2,767 thousand related to the reversal of the provision for the 
property and R$ (806) thousand of loss at the time of the sale. In the second half of 2020, Banco BOCOM BBM soldone more 
real estate received as collateral for credit operations, generating a result of R$ (3,501) thousand, of which R$ 3,648 thousand 
related to the reversal of the real estate provision and R$ (7,149) thousand of losses at the time of the sale (mainly due to a 
market slowdown in the property region).  

EQUITY

(a) Capital – Banco BOCOM BBM S.A.

The capital comprises 282,201,085 registered shares with a par value of R$ 1.60 each, divided into 
188,626,652 common shares and 93,574,433 preferred shares. Each common share is entitled to 1 (one) 
vote in resolutions of the General Meeting. Preferred shares have no voting rights.

(b) Legal reserve

This reserve is calculated at the rate of 5% of the net income at each balance sheet date, up to the limit 
of 20% of capital, as determined by the Corporation Law.

(c) Statutory reserve

In accordance with the articles of incorporation, this reserve represents the remaining balance of net 
income at each balance sheet date, after the legal allocations.

77



Notes to the financial statements as at December 31, 2020

(d) Treasury stock

As of December 31, 2020, the Bank BOCOM BBM has 76,296,769 shares to be held in treasury in the amount 
of R$ 181,839 thousand.

(e) Interest on equity

According to article 9 of Law No. 9,249/95 and its subsequent amendments, Banco BOCOM BBM S.A., at the 
end of 2020, declared interest on equity of R$ 31,792 thousand (2019 – R$ 37,187 thousand), with withholding 
income tax of R$ 4,769 thousand (2019 – R$ 5,578 thousand), calculated at a 15% rate. The amount of interest 
on equity was determined based on the legal limits in force and classified in the group’s official records 
as “Other Operating Expenses”.

For the purposes of the publication of the statement of operations, as established by CMN Resolution 
No. 4,706, BOCOM BBM S.A., reconized as other obligations, in counterpart for the appropriate retained 
earnings account, the declared capital remuneration set by the obligation at balance sheet date.

Interest on equity proposed at the end of 2020 reduced tax burden by R$ 14,306 thousand (2019 – 
R$ 14,875 thousand).

In the year ended December 31, 2020, 48,410 was paid as interest on equity.

(f) Dividends

(a)  The minimum mandatory dividends were decided as Interest on Equity.

(b)  Dividends above mandatory dividends were approved by the shareholders and will be ratified at the Annual Shareholders’ 
Meeting

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Net income – Banco BBM S.A. 116,572 88,521

(–) Legal reserve (5,829) (4,426)

Calculation basis 110,743 84,095

Minimum mandatory dividends (a) 25% 25%

27,686 21,024

Interest on own capital (b) 31,792 37,187

Total 31,792 37,187
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FINANCIAL INTERMEDIATION EXPENSES, RESULT OF FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE OPERATIONS, LOANS, ASSIGNMENTS AND TRANSFERS

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

Second half 
of 2020 12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Market funding operations

Expenses with securities abroad (24,368) (85,700) (21,292)

Financial bills (22,472) (57,438) (115,000)

Agriculture credit bills (14,684) (33,285) (76,590)

Time deposits (13,676) (30,694) (27,068)

Repurchase agreements (2,809) (8,887) (12,116)

Credit guarantee fund (2,424) (3,566) (2,463)

Interbank deposits (3,465) (3,500) (113)

Real estate credit bills (959) (3,386) (4,490)

Deposits previous notice (581) (722) (52)

Foreign exchange variation (a) 32,726 32,730 17,701

(52,712) (194,448) (241,483)

Loans, assignments and onlending operations

Foreign exchange variation (a) 149,376 (287,328) (15,997)

Loan expenses abroad (32,150) (57,673) (54,563)

Other expenses – – (464)

117,226 (345,001) (71,024)

Foreing Exchange Transactions

Foreign exchange variations and interest differences (5,246) 144,822 27,995

Revenue from Advances on Exchange Contracts (ACC) 9,033 22,758 30,061

Other expenses (267) (598) (429)

3,520 166,982 57,627

(a)   This substantially represents the effects of foreign exchange variations on loans raised by the Bank from its branch abroad 
through the transfer of funds raised in foreign currency. In the year ended December 31, 2020, the high increase of the dollar 
justifies the cost of exchange variation.
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SERVICE REVENUE

 
OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

(a)  In the year ended December 31, 2020, this includes brokerage expenses, charges and commission related to guarantee 
transactions and derivative financial instruments of R$ 1,692 thousand (December 31, 2019 – R$ 1,449 thousand).

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

Second half 
of 2020 12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Service revenue

Bank fee income 43,360 53,023 20,033

Management and performance fees of investment funds 14,697 24,687 27,004

Guarantees commision and letter of credit 9,212 17,332 15,639

Structuring commission 4,799 5,917 21,514

Other services 2,396 4,496 3,669

Total 74,464 105,455 87,859

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

Second half 
of 2020 12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Data processing  (5,094) (9,728) (9,871)
Rentals (4,128) (7,890) (6,717)
Amortization and depreciation (4,149) (7,708) (5,723)
Specialized technical services (3,964) (7,236) (7,347)
Financial system services (a) (3,092) (5,737) (4,928)
Communications (2,180) (4,610) (3,550)
Third-party services (1,388) (2,674) (4,371)
Condominium (743) (2,049) (2,012)
Property maintenance and upkeep (651) (1,645) (2,451)
Registry (701) (1,560) (2,049)
Travel (211) (1,262) (5,151)
Promotion/ Advertising/ Publications (770) (1,260) (1,492)
Water, energy and gas (249) (856) (1,023)
Surveillance and security services (228) (771) (291)
Transportation (174) (414) (740)
Material (74) (260) (217)
Fines (160) (178) (150)
Insurance (18) (40) (30)
Other administrative expenses (2,152) (5,265) (5,023)

(30,126) (61,143) (63,136)
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RELATED-PARTIES’ SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS

(a)  The transactions between related-parties were carried out using the average rates practiced by the 
market, effective on the operations dates, as follows:

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate
Rate 12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Asset

Cash and cash equivalents 531 29

Bank of Communications Co., Ltd. 90 29

Bocom Hong Kong 40 –

Bocom Macau 401 –

Derivative financial instruments 64,323 25,785

Bocom Brazil Holding Company Ltda. 64,323 25,785

Liabilities

Demand deposits 48,839 1,393

Évora S.A. 10 38
Bahia AM Renda Fixa Ltda. 5 5
Bahia AM Renda Variável Ltda. 4 5
Bocom Brazil Holding Company Ltda. 39,087 290
Bahia Holding S.A. 5 1
Other related individuals/legal entities 9,728 1,054

Time deposits 107,504 169,060

Bahia Holding S.A. 97% DI/97.2% DI 18,101 55,042
Évora S.A. 97% DI 3,445 3,406
Aleutas S.A. 97.2% DI 54,812 82,490
Colares Participações S.A. 97% DI 8,882 –
Bocom Brazil Holding Company Ltda. 97% DI 22,264 28,122

Debentures agreements – Debentures 27,023 50,896

Other related individuals/legal entities 50%–100% DI 27,023 50,896

Agriculture credit bills 239,984 260,869

Other related individuals/legal entities 85%–123% DI 239,984 260,869

Real Estate credit bills 59,581 99,298

Other related individuals/legal entities 85%–120.7% DI 59,581 99,298

Derivative financial instruments 121,313 10,075

Bocom Brazil Holding Company Ltda. 121,313 10,075

Subordinated debt 201,760 204,960

Bocom Brazil Holding Company Ltda. 110% SELIC 162,039 164,609
Other related individuals/legal entities 110% SELIC 39,721 40,351

Liabilities on loans abroad 2,724,090 1,972,882

Bank of Communications Co., Ltd. 1.03%–1.06% 873,917 574,645
Bocom Macau 3.05% 16,121 11,746
Bank of Communications – GMC 0.95%–1.03% 1,574,162 1,386,491
Bocom Hong Kong 1.1% 259,890 –

Dividends and bonuses payable 27,023 48,410

Interest on capital credited to shareholders 27,023 48,410
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In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

Second half 
of 2020 12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Result

Income from investments abroad

Expenses with banks abroad

Result with derivative financial instruments 60,516 130,542 (5,802)

Bocom Brazil Holding Company Ltda. 60,600 130,626 (5,808)

Other related individuals/legal entities (84) (84) 6

Open market funding (5,188) (18,349) (53,261)

Time deposits expenses (1,036) (3,575) (19,487)

Évora S.A. (32) (91) (187)

Bank of Communications Co., Ltd. – – (10,768)

Bocom Brazil Holding Company Ltda. (211) (629) (1,769)

Bahia Holding S.A. (167) (978) (2,071)

Aleutas S.A. (544) (1,705) (4,692)

Colares Participações S.A. (82) (172) –

Repurchase agreements – Debentures expenses (399) (1,039) (1,855)

Other related individuals/legal entities (399) (1,039) (1,855)

Agriculture credit bills expenses (2,221) (6,857) (16,151)

Other related individuals/legal entities (2,221) (6,857) (16,151)

Real estate credit bills expenses (147) (1,603) (3,979)

Other related individuals/legal entities (147) (1,603) (3,979)

Subordinated debt (1,385) (5,275) (11,789)

Bocom Brazil Holding Company Ltda. (1,112) (4,205) (9,469)

Other related individuals/legal entities (273) (1,070) (2,320)

Loans expenses abroad (25,215) (46,704) (35,202)

Bank of Communications Co., Ltd. (14,579) (18,658) (17,930)

Bocom Macau (235) (472) (166)

Bank of Communications – GMC (9,644) (26,817) (17,106)

Bocom Hong Kong (757) (757) –

Foreign exchange variation with loans abroad 48,013 (244,182) (9,858)

Bank of Communications Co., Ltd. 51,923 (240,507) (10,003)

Bocom Macau (3,910) (3,675) 145

Expenses with dividends and bonuses (31,792) (31,792) (37,187)

Interest on equity (31,792) (31,792) (37,187)

Total 46,334 (210,485) (141,309)

The transactions between related-parties were carried out at the average rates practiced by the market, effective on the transactions dates.

.
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(b) Key Management Compensation

The total compensation will be calculated as follows:

 I) Fixed and variable compensation 

  The total compensation of the Participants will comprise fixed and variable part. The variable 
compensation of the Participants will be paid as follows:

 (a)  The amount equivalent to at most 50% (fifty percent) of the variable compensation will be 
paid in cash, immediately available for the Participant (“Short-term compensation”); and

 (b)  The amount equivalent to at least 50% (fifty percent) of the variable compensation will be 
deferred for payment within 3 (three) years, considering the provisions below (“Deferred 
Compensation” together with “Short-term Compensation” and “Variable Compensation”). 

  The minimum and maximum amounts of the Variable Compensation of the Participants will be 
fixed by the Administrative Council of Banco Bocom BBM.

 II) Deferred compensation

  The payment of the deferred Compensation will be carried out on a scaled basis, every six 
months, in shares proportional to the deferral period (“Deferred Compensation Shares”), and 
all the deferred shares should be updated by the ROE of Banco Bocom BBM. In the year ended 
December 31, 2020, the payment of Deferred Remuneration occurred through repurchase 
agreements backed by public securities.

ROE is the profit before tax for the period divided by the Equity at the beginning of the period.

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Liabilities

Statutory 15,254 21,814

Management variable compensation – short-term 7,410 7,952

Deferred management variable Compensation – long-term 7,844 13,862

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

Second half 
of 2020 12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Result (20,417) (30,861) (27,911)

Fixed compensation (5,741) (11,099) (9,235)

Variable compensation provision (14,676) (19,762) (18,677)
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DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

The Bank and the other institutions of the Prudential Conglomerate participate in transactions involving 
derivative financial instruments to meet their own needs as well as on behalf of their clients. 

Derivative financial instruments are classified according to management’s intent at the inception of the 
transaction, taking into consideration whether or not the purpose is to hedge risks.

In accordance with BACEN Circular Letter No. 3,082, the derivative financial instruments assigned to 
offset, in whole or in part, exposure to risks from assets, liabilities, commitments or projected future 
transactions (hedged items), provided that they are considered effective in reducing the risk associated 
with the exposure to be hedged, are classified according to their nature:

These transactions are traded, recorded or held on B3. In the Prudential Conglomerate, international 
derivatives transactions are traded and recorded in the OTC market, at the Chicago Board of Trade (CBOT) 
or Chicago Mercantile Exchange (CME).

The criteria used to calculate the market values of the derivative financial instruments are:

  Futures: value of daily adjustments to the transactions;

   Swap and term transactions: Cash flow is estimated for each part, discounted to present value according 
to the corresponding interest rate curves, obtained based on B3 prices or on the assets’ prices;

   Options: average trading price on the calculation date or, when not available, estimated price based 
on pricing models, such as Black & Scholes.

At December 31, 2020, the guarantees for the transactions involving derivative financial instruments 
are represented mainly by government securities in the total amount of R$ 460,987 thousand 
(December 31, 2019 – R$ 242,403 thousand) and fund quotas in the total amount of R$ 26,723 thousand 
(December 31, 2019 – R$ 9,916 thousand)).
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(a) At cost and market value

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Cost Market Up to 3 
months

From 3 to 
6 months

From 
6 to 12 
months

More 
than 1 
year

Total

Future market

Purchased position 1,183 1,183 297 432 306 148 1,319

Sold position 24,193 24,193 4,366 4,129 7,500 8,198 9,182

Swaps

Asset position 8,833 36,162 (99) 955 807 34,499 41,585

Liability position 211,417 258,402 10,525 32,643 11,230 204,004 81,764

Non-deliverable forward – NDF

Asset position 53,222 47,981 906 12 3,309 43,754 10,352

Liability position 99,184 87,816 1,197 86 1,013 85,520 532

Options market

Asset position 1,501 1,390 1,390 – – – –

Liability position 473 379 379 – – – 334

The futures market includes the following positions maturing on the first business day of the subsequent 
month: 

   Purchased foreign exchange coupon contracts (DDI) of R$ 2,597,208 thousand (December 31, 2019 – 
R$ 1,911,246 thousand);

   Sold foreign exchange coupon contracts (DDI) of R$ 341,744 thousand (December 31, 2019 – R$ 636,896 
thousand);

   Purchased interest contracts (DI1) of R$ 466,131 thousand (December 31, 2019 – R$ 424,490 thousand);

   Sold interest contracts (DI1) of R$ 1,010,341 thousand (December 31, 2019 – R$ 578,855 thousand);

    Purchased currency contracts (DOL) of R$ 392,716 thousand (December 31, 2019 – of R$ 366,043 thousand);

    Sold currency contracts (DOL) of R$ 782,117 thousand (December 31, 2019 – R$ 176,110 thousand);

   Purchased currency contracts (DAP) of R$ 43,404 thousand (December 31, 2019 – R$ 20,862 thousand); 

   Sold currency contracts (DAP) of R$ 131,633 thousand (December 31, 2019 – R$ 197,215 thousand).
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Net gains (losses) on derivative financial instruments are as follows: 

R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

Second half 
of 2020 12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Future contracts (168,555) 496,910 21,555

Options contracts 12,389 12,473 (214)

Swap and term contracts 41,136 (344,725) (15,725)

Total (115,030) 164,658 5,616

The main factor of the variation in the result of derivatives is due to the devaluation of Brazilian real 
against U.S. dollar, taking into account that most of our derivatives are used as hedging instruments.

(b) Hedge accounting 

 
Fundraising hedge (I)

During the 3rd quarter of 2017 and the 1st quarter of 2020, Banco BOCOM BBM entered into loan agreements 
in U.S. dollars with Bank of Communications Shanghai Branch with the objective of providing funding. 
They are as follows:

   On September 6, 2017 in the amount of USD 35,000 thousand with payment of pre-fixed interest of 
1.06% p.a.;

   On September 18, 2017 in the amount of USD 30,000 thousand with payment of fixed interest of 1.03% p.a.;

   On September 11, 2017 in the amount of USD 35,000 thousand with payment of fixed interest 1.04% p.a.;

   On March 25, 2020 in the amount of USD 67,500 thousand with payment of fixed interest 1.05% p.a. 

In order to index these flows to the CDI, a series of exchange coupon operations were carried out at B3, 
in accordance with the maturities and exposures of the available FRC contracts and the maturity of the 
operations. Disbursements were made in U.S. dollars and, upon cash receipt, a market risk hedge was 
contracted, designating a portfolio of derivative financial instruments, comprising DDI, DOL and ED 
contracts for total hedge, considering the foreign exchange exposure and interest rate risks. In order to 
equalize the mark-to-market effects of derivative financial instruments designated as hedge, the amount 
of the hedge principal, plus interest due, is stated at fair value and also marked to market.

Due to the fact that there is a matching of hedge object flows and the results of hedge derivatives, the 
effectiveness of the operation remains close to 90.34%.
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Fundraising hedge (II) 

In June 2017, Banco BOCOM BBM designated a portfolio of derivative financial instruments constituted 
by DI1 and DAP contracts, with the objective of indexing to the CDI part of its funding portfolio indexed to 
the IPCA. In order to equalize the effects of mark-to-market derivative financial instruments designated 
as hedge, the value of the funding portfolio indexed to the IPCA is stated at fair value and also marked 
to market.

In December 2018, Banco BOCOM BBM designated a portfolio of derivative financial instruments 
constituted by DI1 and DAP contracts, with the objective of indexing to the CDI part of its pre-fixed funding 
portfolio. In order to equalize the effects of mark-to-market derivative financial instruments designated 
as hedge, the value of the pre-fixed funding portfolio is stated at fair value and also marked to market.

Due to the fact that there is a matching of hedge object flows and the results of hedge derivatives, the 
effectiveness of the operation remains 102.37% to LF IPCA and 99.97% to LF PRÉ.

Credit operations hedge

In August 2017, Banco BOCOM BBM designated a portfolio of derivative financial instruments comprising 
Euro Dollar Futures contracts (ED), in order to hedge the U.S. Dollar short-term interest rate variations. 
In order to equalize the effects of the mark to market of the derivative financial instruments assigned 
as hedge, the amount of USD 29,761 thousand of the credit operation released in August 2017 by Banco 
BOCOM BBM SA Nassau Branch, with a fixed interest rate of 4.28% p.a., is stated at fair value and also 
marked to market.

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

12/31/2020

Hedge object

Result of 
the object

Result of 
the hedge 
instrument

Effectiveness

Fundraising (I) 142,642 128,868 90.34%

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

12/31/2020

Hedge object

Result of 
the object

Result of 
the hedge 
instrument

Effectiveness

Fundraising (II) – LF IPCA 759 777 102.37%

Fundraising (II) – LF PRÉ 9,753 9,750 99.97%
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Due to the fact that there is a matching of hedge object flows and the results of hedge derivatives, 
the effectiveness of the operation remains close to 95.66%.

Investment hedge abroad 

In September 2016, CMN edited the Resolution No. 4,524, establishing the criteria to record the transactions 
with financial instruments contracted in order to mitigate the risks associated to the foreign exchange 
exposure of the investments abroad.

In January 2017, Banco BOCOM BBM assigned a derivative financial instruments portfolio constituted 
by DI1 and DOL contracts, with the purpose of hedging the foreign exchange rate risk of its investment 
abroad in the amount of USD 5,000,000, which is consolidated in the Prudential Conglomerate. 

Due to the fact that there is a matching of hedge object flows and the results of hedge derivatives, the 
effectiveness of the transaction remained close to 101.34%.

Hedge of the bonds held to maturity abroad

In June 2020, Banco BOCOM BBM designated a portfolio of derivative financial instruments consisting 
of Libor flat swap contracts vs. fixed rate in USD, in order to cover the risk of fluctuations in the external 
profitability of bonds classified as “held to maturity” as spread over Libor due to fluctuations in the 
forward structure of the Libor curve. Because of the matching between the flows of the hedge object 
and the results of the derivatives intended for hedge, the effectiveness of the operation was of 100.77%.

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

12/31/2020

Hedge object

Result of 
the object

Result of 
the hedge 
instrument

Effectiveness

Credit operations 339 325 95.66%

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

12/31/2020

Hedge object

Result of 
the object

Result of 
the hedge 
instrument

Effectiveness

Investiment abroad – BBM 
Nassau Branch 20,349 20,621 101.34%
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RISKS MANAGEMENT

Market risk

Banco BOCOM BBM was a pioneer in terms of quantifying market risk in Brazil, and developed a proprietary 
system in 1997 which became a benchmark for the industry. The market risk management structure 
includes the following: a) the Executive Board, responsible for reviewing risk management policies and 
proposing risk management operating limits, submitting these for the approval of the Board of Directors 
at least once a year; b) the Board of Directors, which approves the risk policies and limits at least once a 
year; c) the Market Risk area, subordinated to the Risk Officer, is responsible for identifying, measuring, 
monitoring and reporting online to the Executive Board the Bank’s market risk, ensuring compliance 
with the market risk management policy, as well as guaranteeing that operational limits are observed; 
d) the Price department, which among other duties is responsible for defining the price models and 
sources used in mark-to-market adjustments of traded products, independently of the management 
departments; e) Internal Audit, which is responsible for ensuring the adequacy of procedures and the 
consistency between market risk management policies and the structure actually implemented.

The market risk is monitored through daily calculations of the Value at Risk (VaR), a statistical tool that 
measures the institution’s maximum potential loss at a given confidence level over a given investment 
horizon. A VaR limit is established, which may be allocated by the Chief Treasury Officer among the various 
risk factors. The VaR calculation model is submitted to periodical back testing. Furthermore, scenarios 
are analyzed daily, and these scenarios are quarterly defined by the Risk Committee, independently of 
the management departments. A full description of the Bank’s market risk management structure is 
available on Banco BOCOM BBM’s website (www.bancobocombbm.com.br).

Market Risk means the risk arising from fluctuations in the values of assets and derivatives resulting from 
changes in market prices and rates, such as interest, stocks, currencies and commodities. Market Risk 
control is based on the calculation of VaR – Value at Risk, a statistical tool that measures the maximum 
potential loss of BOCOM BBM for a given confidence level and investment horizon. BOCOM BBM’s daily 
VaR limit calculated with 95% confidence is 2% of Equity. The model used to calculate the VaR limit is the 
parametric one. The variance-covariance matrix is reestimated daily using GARCH models. This model 
captures the presence of volatility groupings and, according to the daily estimated parameters, gives more 

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

12/31/2020

Hedge object

Result of 
the object

Result of 
the hedge 
instrument

Effectiveness

Bonds held 
to maturity abroad 114 115 100.77%
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weight to the most recent past. It should be noted that other VaR models are available, such as Monte Carlo 
Simulation and Historical Simulation. The effectiveness of the risk model is tested annually through 
back-testing, which consists in comparing the VaR estimates with the actual daily results.

*VaR = Maximum potential risk, given the level of reliability and the investment scenario. For Banco 
BBM, the limit is established based on a 95% likelihood of loss at a maximum of 2% of equity in 1 day.

In addition to VaR, stress tests are calculated based on the stress scenarios provided by B3. Based on 
the envelope scenarios for each risk factor, one optimistic and one pessimistic scenario are defined, 
considering a holding period of 3 business days. For risk factors in which there is no shock defined by the 
B3 scenarios, shocks from related risk factors are used. Thus, based on the exposure of the Bank’s portfolio 
to each of the risk factors, the consolidated financial loss of the portfolio under stress is calculated for 
each of the two scenarios. Finally, the scenario with the greatest financial loss is used as a reference.

Reference date VaR (In R$ millions)

12/31/2020 6,1

06/30/2020 4,0

12/31/2019 2,1

06/28/2019 3,2

Reference date B3 Stress (In R$ millions)

12/31/2020 –20,2
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Liquidity risk

Banco BOCOM BBM’s liquidity target is to ensure that at any given time the Bank has sufficient cash to 
meet all its liabilities and other commitments. It is the responsibility of the Liquidity Risk area to monitor 
whether there is a sufficient free cash position to guarantee the continuity of the bank’s operations in a 
severe stress scenario, following the limits and guidelines defined by the Risk Committee and approved 
by the Board of Directors. 

Liquidity risk is managed based on cash flow forecasts, considering different scenarios for funding, loan 
and treasury operations. These cash flow analyses take into consideration: (a) the implicit risk of each 
client, (b) possible additional cash for compulsory deposits, (c) derivative adjustments; and (d) other 
existing obligations. The general principle is to ensure that the Bank’s commitments are aligned with 
its equity and the current policies for fundraising, credit and treasury.

Banco BOCOM BBM has a liquidity risk management structure comprising the following agents, 
with their respective assignments: a) Liquidity Risk area, subordinated to the Risk Director, which is 
responsible for centralizing and measuring the information referring to liquidity risk management, 
ensuring that operational limits are observed and disclosing reports to support decision making on 
liquidity risk; b) Internal Audit, which is responsible for ensuring the adequacy of the procedures and 
the consistency between the liquidity risk management policies and the effectively implemented 
structure. A full description of the Bank’s liquidity risk management structure is available on the 
website of Banco BOCOM BBM (www.bocombbm.com.br). 

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Current assets 5,162,336 4,392,087

Current liabilities (6,919,320) (5,600,344)

Working capital, net (1,756,984) (1,208,257)

Short-term securities available for sale presented in long-term receivables 1,354,338 1,198,619

Loans abroad 1,574,162 1,254,949

1,171,516 1,245,311

Based on CMN Resolution 4,818 and BACEN Resolution 2/20, Tax Credits were presented at December 31, 
2019 in full over the long-term for comparison purpose.

Banco BOCOM BBM’s current liabilities are higher than its current assets calculated according to the 
nominal maturity of its operations. However, part of the current liabilities are loans made to the parent 
company in the total amount of R$ 1,574,162 thousand which, despite having a maturity of less than  
1 year, are systematically renewed. 
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Credit risk

Banco BOCOM BBM has a credit risk management structure comprising the following elements and 
respective duties: a) the Credit Committee, responsible for defining the economic groups’ credit limits 
and monitoring and evaluating the consolidated portfolio position, its concentration and risk level. It is 
also responsible for establishing the terms for solving default on credit operations or with a certain level 
of deterioration of the guarantees and deciding whether or not to initiate judicial collection proceedings, 
as applicable; b) Board of Directors, responsible for approving the risk policies and limits, at least once a 
year; c) Credit Risk area, subordinated to the Risk Director, is responsible for centralizing and evaluating 
information related to the individual and consolidated credit risk management, per operation, ensuring 
that operating limits are complied with, disclosing reports that make it easy to make a decision related to 
credit limits approved by the Credit Committee. It is also the responsibility of the risk area to previously 
evaluate new operational genres related to credit risk; d) Credit Analysis area, responsible for assessing the 
credit risk of economic groups with which the Bank maintains or intends to maintain credit relationships; 
e) Internal Audit, which carries out periodic audits of the business units and of the Credit processes of the 
Group; f) Legal Department, responsible for analyzing the contracts entered into by Banco BOCOM BBM 
and its clients, as well as coordinating measures to recover credits or protect the Bank’s rights; and g) 
Contracts Department, responsible for checking the adherence of operations to the parameters established 
in the Credit Limit Proposal (“PLC”), as well as providing the adequate guarantees. It is also responsible for 
issuing contracts to be entered into by Banco BOCOM BBM and the client. A full description of the credit 
risk management structure is available on the website of Banco BOCOM BBM (www.bocombbm.com.br).

Operational risk

Banco BOCOM BBM has implemented an operational risk management structure based on market best 
practices and in compliance with the regulatory requirements in force. The structure is documented in the 
internal manual “Policy on Operational Risk Management” which defines the methodology, management 
process, roles and responsibilities, categories, information storage and documentation procedures, and 
also the disclosure process in order to ensure the transparency of management activities.

The Operational Risk Department is an independent organizational unit segregated from the Internal Audit 
department, subordinated to the Chief Internal Control, Capital and Risk Officer. This area is responsible 
for working with the other components of the operational risk structure to ensure the compliance with 
the guidelines established by the mentioned Policy. A full description of the operational risk management 
structure is available on the website of Banco BOCOM BBM (www. bocombbm.com.br).

Capital management

Banco BOCOM BBM manages its capital through a structure comprising the following bodies: Board of 
Directors, Executive Board, Internal Control, Capital and Risk Board, Treasury Board, Fund Raising Board, 
Back Office, Business Units and Audit Board. The Board of Directors is the highest body within this structure, 
in charge of monitoring the capital adequacy. The Executive Board must review the documents to be 
submitted to the Board of Directors, as well as approving the methodologies to be used for the management 
and monitoring of the capital adequacy. Capital management and centralization is the responsibility 
of the Capital and Risk Board, which must continuously work to improve and oversee the institution’s 
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compliance with the capital management policy and its capital plan. The Treasury and Fundraising Boards 
are responsible for planning the issuance of equity instrument, if necessary. The capital management 
department periodically generates reports on the capital adequacy, which are sent to the Executive Board 
and the Board of Directors. 

These reports comprise simulations of severe events and extreme market conditions. The Business 
Units must provide all information that the Internal Control, Capital and Risk Board deems necessary for 
effective capital management. The Audit department is responsible for evaluating, from time to time, the 
effectiveness of the capital management process. The description of the capital management structure 
is available on the website of Banco BOCOM BBM (www.bocombbm.com.br).

OPERATING LIMITS

In October 2013, the new rules related to capital measurement became effective. The financial institutions 
and similar entities have to maintain minimum equity of 8.0% of their assets, weighted by grades of 
risk to expositions in gold, foreign exchange and operations subject to the operating risk and to the 
variations in: foreign exchange, interest rate, price of commodities and price of shares classified as 
held in portfolio for trade, according to BACEN’s rules and instructions. The Prudential Conglomerate 
of Banco BOCOM BBM is within this operational limit on December 31,2020. 

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate
12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Reference equity level I 935,748 836,998

Ajusted equity 966,087 858,131

Decrease in intangible / deferred assets according to CMN Resolution No. 4,192 30,339 21,133

Reference equity (PR) 935,748 836,998

Risk-weighted assets (RWA) 521,100 443,442

Portion referring to:

Credit risk (RWACPAD) 447,457 391,703

Foreign exchange risk (PCAM) 10,353 11,520

Interest rate risk (RWAMPAD) 4,360 60

Operating risk (RWAOPAD) 58,930 40,159

Margin or insufficiency value (PR – RWA) 414,648 393,556

Risk factor – 8.00% of PR 74,860 66,960

Basel rate (Risk factor / RWA) 14.37% 15.10%

RBAN 62,754 127,480

ACP required 81,422 138,575

Reference equity margin + RBAN 270,472 127,501
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INCOME TAX AND SOCIAL CONTRIBUTION

Changes in tax credits and provision for deferred taxes on temporary differences are as follows:

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Asset credit tax:

Balance at January 1 68,292 70,340

Constitution (Reversal)

– With effects in the result 26,367 (3,317)

– With effects in equity

(Securities available for sale) 12,673 1,269

Balance at December 31 107,332 68,292

Provision for deferred taxes: (*)

Balance at January 1 19,199 20,926

Constitution (Reversal)

– With effects in the result 39,736 (1,759)

– With effects in equity

(Securities available for sale) – 32

Balance at December 31 58,935 19,199

(*)  The amount of provision for deferred taxes is recorded as Other tax and social security obligations.
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(a)   It is expected that these tax credits will be realized up to the end of 2025 for income tax and social contribution, with a present 
value of R$ 23 million and R$ 15 million, respectively. The Social Contribution on tax credits was calculated considering a 
new rate in force of 20%, after publication of the Proposed Amendment to Constitution No. 6/2019, for additions or exclusions 
from March 1, 2020.

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Asset tax credit

Temporary differences (a)

– Provision for loan transactions 33,497 26,742

–  Market value ajustment – marketable 
securities and derivatives 49,607 21,765

– Provisions for contingencies (Note 25a) 5,934 4,338

– Others 12,890 13,460

Social contribution negative basis 2,339 785

Tax loss 3,065 1,202

Total 107,332 68,292

Provision for deferred taxes

Temporary differences (a)

–  Market ajustment of securities and 
derivatives 58,898 19,161

– Others 37 38

Total 58,935 19,199

The breakdown of tax credits and provision for deferred taxes is as follows:
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In R$ thousands

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

IRPJ CSLL IRPJ CSLL

Income before taxes 151,105 151,106 72,153 72,154

Bank’s net profit 116,564 116,564 88,521 88,521

(–) Interest on Bank’s capital (31,792) (31,792) (37,187) (37,186)

(–/+) Income tax and social contribution (66,333) (66,333) (20,819) (20,819)

Tax rate 25% 20% 25% 15%

Income tax and social contribution

At tax rate (37,776) (30,221) (18,038) (10,823)

Permanent additions 71,744 52,782 66,384 48,510

Non-deductible expenses 20,905 1,943 19,638 1,764

Addition on profit abroad 50,839 50,839 46,746 46,746

Permanent exclusions 38,102 38,102 34,097 34,097

Tax-free revenues – – 12 12

Equity in the result of investees (Bank) 38,102 38,102 34,085 34,085

Temporary additions / exclusions (36,705) (42,989) 12,603 16,839

Tax basis 148,043 122,797 117,044 103,407

Use of tax loss and negative basis – – (32,886) (21,767)

Tax basis with use of tax loss and negative basis 148,043 122,797 84,156 81,637

Income tax and social contribution (a) (36,987) (24,719) (21,015) (12,246)

Use of tax incentives and taxes of subsidiaries abroad 1,260 14 1,630 –

Income tax and social contribution in the period result (35,727) (24,706) (19,385) (12,246)

DIPJ adjustment (5,154) – 1,362 –

Provision deferred tax liabilities (21,541) (18,195) 1,886 (138)

Income tax and social contribution in the result for the period 

– Banco BOCOM BBM (62,422) (42,901) (15,978) (12,354)

Income tax and social contribution of other institutions of the 
Prudential Conglomerate (437) (221) (387) (204)

Income tax and social contribution in the result for the period 

– Prudential Conglomerate (62,859) (43,122) (16,365) (12,560)

The conciliation of the expense calculated using the tax rates and the expense of income tax and social 
contribution accounted for in the Bank is as follows:
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(a)  In May 2015, the Provisional Measure No. 675 was issued, amending the rate of Social Contribution on Net Income (CSLL) 
of financial institutions from 15% to 20%. According to the Provisional Measure, this rate increase became effective as from 
September 2015 and it remains in force up to December 2018. For 2019, the effective tax rate for CSLL was 15%, however, 
deferred tax assets and liabilities have already been recognized considering the definitive increase of the said rate to 20%, 
after the publication of the Proposed Amendment to Constitution No. 6, of June 2019, which subsequently became Amendment 
to Constitution No. 103. It should also be noted that, according to this Amendment No. 103/2019, this increase is definitive 
and exclusive for banks.

On April 28, 2020, the Brazilian Federal Revenue (RFB) Normative Instruction No. 1,942 was published, 
amending RFB Normative Instruction No. 1,700/2017, which provides for the determination and payment 
of income tax and social contribution for legal entities and regulates the tax treatment of PIS/COFINS with 
regard to the amendments introduced by Law No. 12,973/2014. The impact for Banco BOCOM BBM was 
only with the maintenance of the social contribution rate at 20%, except in the period between 1/1/2019 
and 2/29/2020, in which the rate was maintained at 15%. The Normative Instruction No. 1,942/2020, in 
its Articles 30-A and 30-B, details the entire procedure for proportion calculation. Therefore, the social 
contribution due in 2020 occurred according to the proportionality indicated in Normative Instruction 
No. 1,942/2020 due to the rate differential.

PROVISIONS AND LIABILITIES FOR LEGAL OBLIGATION

The Bank and the Prudential Conglomerate are a party to lawsuits and administrative proceedings arising 
from the normal course of operations, involving tax, labor and civil matters among others.

(a) Breakdown of provisions

Based on information from its legal counsels and on an analysis of the pending legal and civil proceedings 
and labor suits, considering previous experience related to the claimed amounts, management recorded 
a provision in an amount considered sufficient to cover the estimated losses expected in connection 
with ongoing litigation, as follows:

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Labor 12,154 8,804

Civil 633 633

Total – Provisions for contingencies 12,787 9,437
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These provisions are recorded as “Other liabilities – sundry” under Long-term liabilities. During the 
period ended December 31, 2020, R$ 3,603 thousand was provided for contingencies in the Prudential 
Conglomerate.

(b) Liabilities for legal obligations

Based on the preliminary injunction obtained, Banco BOCOM BBM and BOCOM BBM Corretora de Câmbio 
e Valores Mobiliários SA ensured the suspension of the requirement for PIS/Pasep and COFINS tax credits 
that are determined, with the incidence of ISS in their calculation bases, as well as their respective 
bookkeeping for timely and future compensation, if applicable, with the respective ISS deductibility 
from the calculation bases of the mentioned contributions. Based on that preliminary injunction, Banco 
BOCOM BBM and BOCOM BBM Corretora de Valores Mobiliários SA started to collect, in November 2018, 
PIS/Pasep and COFINS disregarding the municipal tax in their respective calculation bases, having been 
constituted a liability for the remaining balance until December 2020, included in the item “Other Sundry 
Liabilities” in Long-Term Liabilities, as follows:

(c) Others

On December 5, 2016, the Brazilian Administrative Council for Economic Defense (CADE) files an 
administrative proceeding against Banco BOCOM BBM S.A. investigating alleged anticompetitive practices 
in relation to the onshore foreign exchange market between 2008 and 2012. The Bank, together with its 
legal advisors, has already presented its administrative defense, still pending judgment.

In November 2019, Banco BOCOM BBM SA received assessments from the Federal Revenue of Brazil with 
the purpose of: (i) Social security contributions allegedly due on PLR (Profit Sharing or Results) in the 
amount of R$ 5.6 million and (ii) social security contributions allegedly due on food in the amount of 
R$ 1.1 million, both correspond to payments made in 2015. The Bank discusses the assessments at the 
administrative level. In the opinion of our legal advisors, the chances of loss in these cases are possible.

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

PIS and COFINS 414 208

Total – Liabilities for legal obligations 414 208
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ALLOWANCE FOR FINANCIAL GUARANTEES

The allowance for doubtful accounts related to financial guarantees is based on the analysis of operations 
according to the type of obligation provided, past experience, future expectations and management’s 
risk assessment policy. They are reviewed periodically, as established by CMN Resolution No. 4,512/2016.

In R$ thousands

Prudential Conglomerate

12/31/2020 12/31/2019

Guarantee

Surety or guarantee in lawsuits and administrative procedures 364,728 480,743

Linked to bids, auctions, service render or construction 307,213 327,654

Other sureties 231,015 164,232

Linked to international trade 9,205 1,171

Total 912,161 973,800

Changes in allowance for financial guarantees

Opening balance 1,088 1,161

Exchange variation 117 –

Constituition / (Reversal) 13,535 (73)

Closing balance 14,740 1,088

The raise of the provision for guarantee provided is due to our provision policy to sectors that were 
directly impacted by the Covid-19 Crisis.

OTHER INFORMATION

(a) Compensatory and settlement of obligations arrangement 

Banco BOCOM BBM has a compensatory and settlement of obligations arrangement within the scope of 
the National Financial System, according to CMN Resolution No. 3,263/05, resulting in more guarantee 
to settle its debits with financial institutions with which it has this kind of arrangement. On December 
31, 2020, the total assets mitigated by compensatory arrangement was of R$ 203,053 thousand (December 
31, 2019 – R$ 801,302 thousand).

(b) Result for future years

Result for future years refers mainly to the earnings of guarantees granted, and its increase in the period 
ended December 31, 2020 is aligned with the variation of the guarantees. 

99



Notes to the financial statements as at December 31, 2020

(c) Marketable securities portfolio

In the first half of 2020, based on Resolution 3,181 of the Central Bank of Brazil, considering the trend of 
positive effect on the nominal rates of government bonds, in particular that the nominal rate of NTNF 
01/2025 was above the rate of NTNF 01/2023, and that for the budget and business plan of the coming 
years, it is important to have predictability and avoid revenue reductions, the Bank’s Executive Committee 
unanimously approved to continue the process of stretching the portfolio of nominal securities held 
to maturity selling R$ 359,890 thousand in NTN-F 01/2023 and buying R$ 359,890 thousand in NTN-F 
01/2025, which generated an effect on the result of R$ 31,187 thousand.

At the end of the semester, Banco BOCOM BBM had R$ 1,159,510 thousand in bonds and securities classified 
under “held to maturity” category, according to Central Bank Circular No. 3,068 / 01. Banco BOCOM BBM   
has the financial capacity and intention to maintain them until maturity.

At the end of the period, Banco BOCOM BBM had R$ 828,224 thousand in marketable securities classified 
as “held to maturity”, according to Circular Letter No. 3,068 /01 of Central Bank of Brazil. Banco BOCOM 
BBM has financial capacity and intention to hold them to maturity.

(d) Impacts of Covid-19

The second half of 2020 was characterized by the beginning of the global economic recovery, following 
the easing of restrictive measures imposed to combat the pandemic worldwide. The timely development 
of effective vaccines against the Sars-CoV-2 virus encourages expectations of further progress in 2021, 
in a benign external scenario for Brazil, which is expected to grow 3.6% this year after seeing a drop in 
its GDP by about 4.5% in 2020. However, the Brazilian economy will still face major challenges this new 
year: a high unemployment rate, in a scenario of a new wave of infections and the end of the government 
aid, and a complex tax framework that makes it urgent to resume the tax consolidation and structural 
reforms agenda. 

Throughout the year, we kept most of our employees in the remote work system with great efficiency 
and success, thus cherishing everybody’s safety. For greater comfort, we offered ergonomic chairs and 
monitors for those who requested.

Social responsibility:

   Donation of 45,000 disposable isolation gowns (individual protection equipment for doctors) to the 
State Brain Institute – enough for 3 months. Total value of R$ 581 thousand;

   In partnership with our employees, we donated food baskets to people of a community in Rio de Janeiro 
called “Morro da Providência”, a value of R$ 39 thousand;

   We took part in a campaign for donation of food to vulnerable people, called “Natal de Emoções”, which 
our employees also took part, the value of contribution was R$ 19 thousand.

                                                                       ALINE GOMES – CONTROLLER

                                                                      CRC 087.989/0-9 “S”– BA
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